

Warren M. Robbins Papers, circa 1927-2009

Finding aid prepared by Smithsonian Institution Archives

Smithsonian Institution Archives Washington, D.C. Contact us at osiaref@si.edu

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	1
Administrative Information	1
Historical Note	1
Chronology	2
Descriptive Entry	3
Names and Subjects	3
Container Listing	7
Series 1: Biographical, 1941-2009	7
Series 2: Foreign Service, 1947-1966 1	0
Series 3: Correspondence, 1951-2009 1	4
Series 4: Chronological Files, 1956-1992 4	3
Series 5: Subject and Information Files, 1927-2005 5	2
Series 6: Center For Cross Cultural Communications, 1951-2003 6	9
Series 7: Museum of African Art, 1961-1981 7	6
Series 8: National Museum of African Art, 1968-20049	8
Series 9: Smithsonian Conflict, 1982-2002	8
Series 10: Afo-A-Kom and Cameroon, 1964-1998 11	1
Series 11: Publications, Writings, Lectures, Speeches, Introductions, and Remarks, 1951-2002	
Series 12: Audio recordings, 1959-1973 13	5
Series 13: Photographs, 1933-2001 14	0
Series 14: Newsletters, Brochures, and Clippings, 1962-2002 14	2
Series 15: Calendars and Addresses, 1947-1992 14	4
Series 16: Scrapbooks, Awards, Photographs, and Publications, 1944-2001 14	

Collection Overview

Repository: Smithsonian Institution Archives, Washington, D.C., osiaref@si.edu

Title: Warren M. Robbins Papers

Date: circa 1927-2009

Identifier: Accession 11-001

Creator:: Robbins, Warren M.

Extent: 83.1 cu. ft. (80 record storage boxes) (4 12x17 boxes) (2 16x20 boxes)

Language: English

Administrative Information

Prefered Citation

Smithsonian Institution Archives, Accession 11-001, Warren M. Robbins Papers

Historical Note

A graduate of the University of New Hampshire, BA, 1945 and the University of Michigan, MA, 1949, Warren Murray Robbins started his career as a secondary school teacher. He later served in the United States Foreign Service, holding a variety of educational and curatorial posts in Germany and Austria. After returning to the United States, Robbins established the Center for Cross Cultural Communication (CCCC) in 1962 to serve as an educational institute integrating, popularizing and utilizing the insights and perspectives of the social sciences and the arts to foster international and interracial understanding as well as communication between the academic world and a broader public audience.

Once of first major projects of the CCCC was the creation in 1964 of the Museum of African Art (MAA). The museum was the extension of an interest in African art that Robbins developed while in Europe. The museum was originally located in the Washington, DC residence of Frederick Douglass and became part of the Smithsonian Institution in1979 and was later renamed the National Museum of African Art (NMAfA) in 1981.

During the 15 years that the MAA was in operation, the CCCC operated under the Museum's name. Following the Museum's inclusion as part of the Smithsonian it reverted back to its original corporate name with the inclusion of Robbins' name in the title to become the Robbins Center for Cross-Cultural Communication.

From 1964 to 1982, Robbins was the Director of the MAA, later becoming the Founding Director Emeritus and Senior Scholar from 1982-1995. In June of 1995, the Smithsonian eliminated Robbins position as Founding Director Emeritus/Senior Scholar because of budgetary reasons. Subsequently Robbins sued the Smithsonian, but ultimately lost and was not able to be reinstated.

After leaving the Smithsonian, Robbins continued his work at the Robbins Center for Cross Cultural Communications to apply the perspectives and insights of the social sciences and the arts in public education with particular emphasis on interracial understanding. Robbins passed away on December 4, 2008.

Chronology

September 4, 1923	Born - Worcester, Massachusetts
1928-1937	Midland Street Elementary School
1938-1941	Classical High School
1941-1945	University of New Hampshire, Durham - BA English
1945-1949	University of Michigan, Ann Arbor - MA History
August 1949-September 1950	Teacher, High School, Department of the Army, Dependent School System - Bremerhaven, Germany
September-December 1950	Teacher, High School, Department of the Army, Dependent School System - Nurnberg, Germany
January 1951-November 1951	Visiting Expert, Public Affairs Program, Department of State - Hicog, Germany
1951-1955	Education Officer, American Embassy, Department of State -Vienna, Austria
1955-1957	Cultural Affairs Officer, American Consulate General, United States Information Agency - Stuttgart, Germany
1957-1958	Public Affairs Officer, American Consulate General, United States Information Agency - Stuttgart, Germany
1958-1960	Deputy Chief, Cultural Centers and Program Unit, American Embassy - Bonn, Germany
1960-1961	Staff, U. S. Advisory Commission on Educational and Cultural Relations
1961-1962	Assistant to Deputy Assistant of State for Educational and Cultural Relations, Department of State
1962-1963	Course Chairman, Foreign Service Institute, Department of State
1962-2010	Founder and Director, Center for Cross Cultural Communications (CCCC) and later the Robbins Center for Cross Cultural Communications
1964	Museum of African Art founded as a part of CCCC
1964-1982	Founder and Director, Museum of African Art/National Museum of African Art
1966	Establishment of the Frederick Douglass Institute for Intercultural Understanding
1978	President Carter signs bill authorizing the transfer of MAA to the Smithsonian
1979, August 13	Museum of African Art officially becomes part of the Smithsonian
1981	Museum of African Art changed names to the National Museum of African Art
1982	Sabbatical to Africa
1982-1995	Founding Director Emeritus and Senior Scholar, National Museum of

African Art

1987 National Museum of African Art building opens in the Quadrangle on

the National Mall

1995, June Terminated from National Museum of African Art

2008, December 4 Warren M. Robbins passes away

Descriptive Entry

These papers document the life and work of Warren M. Robbins, covering a wide swath of his life, from his early career in the Foreign Service to his work in cross cultural communications and African art. A prolific writer, Robbins correspondence with such people as Maya Angelou, Ernie Barnes, Saul Bellow, Eliot Elisofon, Otto Fried, Buckminster Fuller, Francoise Gilot, Chaim Gross, S. I. Hayakawa, Harry Holtzman, Frances Humphrey Howard, Herbert H. Humphrey, Ben Shahn, and Margaret Mead document the close relationships he had with a wide range of people as well as reveal his personality and character.

The papers also include Robbins subject files and reveal his interests in African art, Piet Mondrian, and semantics among other things. Also included are records related to the creation and administration of the Museum of African Art, the work it took to get it included as part of the Smithsonian, its transfer, and the difficulties and conflicts Robbins experienced as a result. The records provide extensive coverage of the work involved in keeping the MAA a vibrant center of education, as well as documents the acquisition of collection material and the production of exhibitions.

The papers also contain materials related to publications, including Robbins' *African Art in American Collections*, both the 1966 and 1989 editions. Also included are materials related to his writings, lectures, and introductions of which he was known for. Of interest are the materials prepared by Roulhac Toledano in preparation for an unpublished work: *Before and After the Smithsonian, The Legacy of Warren Robbins, Founder, National Museum of African Art: A Biography of Letters and Essays*.

Other highlights include audio recordings from the dedication of the Museum of African Art on September 21, 1966, as well as recordings of lectures and interviews; records regarding the return of the Afo-A-Kom to the Kom people of Cameroon; records related to the acquisition of the Eliot Elisofon Photographic Archives; transcripts of oral history interviews; and the numerous awards and honors received by Robbins including the Joseph Henry Medal.

Materials include correspondence, memoranda, invitations, publications, articles, reports, images, sound recordings, transcripts, awards, clippings, newsletters, brochures, scrapbooks, pamphlets, mailings, maps, and floor plans. Some materials are in German and French.

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Afo-A-Kom (Statue)
Art, African
Communication
Cultural relations
Kom (African people)
Museum attendance
Museum directors
Museum exhibits
Museum finance
Museum publications

Museum techniques

Museums -- Acquisitions

Museums -- Collection management

Museums -- Educational aspects

Museums -- Management

Museums -- Public relations

Museums and community

Semantics

Types of Materials:

Artifacts

Audiotapes

Black-and-white negatives

Black-and-white photographs

Black-and-white transparencies

Brochures

Clippings

Color negatives

Color photographs

Color transparencies

Floor plans

Glass negatives

Manuscripts

Maps

Newsletters

Names:

A Nigerian Showcase (Exhibition) (1980: Washington, D.C.)

African Art Playing Cards: 52 Paintings by Harold Jerome (Exhibition) (1978: Washington, D.C.)

African Art in Motion (Exhibition) (1974: Washington, D.C.)

African Art in Washington Collections (Exhibition) (1972: Washington, D.C.)

African Art: The de Havenon Collection (Exhibition) (1971: Washington, D.C.)

African Miniatures: Traditional Sculpture from the Hersey Collection (Exhibition) (1967:

Washington, D.C.)

African Sculpture at Princeton University (Exhibition) (1971: Washington, D.C.)

African Style: Art of Zaire (Exhibition) (1978: Washington, D.C.)

African Weaving and Traditional Dress (Exhibition) (1975: Washington, D.C.)

Angelou, Maya

Animals in African Art (Exhibition) (1977: Washington, D.C.)

Animals in African Art (Exhibition) (2000: Salisbury, Md.)

Art from Zaire: 100 Masterpieces from the National Collections (Exhibition) (1975-1976: New York, N.Y.)

Art of Nigeria (Exhibition) (1964: Washington, D.C.)

Bamana Figurative Sculpture: A Human Ideal in African Art (Exhibition) (1986: Washington, D.C.)

Barnes, Ernie, 1938-2009

Bellow, Saul

Ben Shahn on Human Rights (Traveling exhibition)

Center for Cross Cultural Communication

Contemporary African Paintings and Graphics (Exhibition) (1974: Washington, D.C.)

Contemporary Nigerian Pottery (Exhibition) (1972: Washington, D.C.)

Contemporary Tapestries from Senegal (Exhibition) (1978: Washington, D.C.)

Douglass, Frederick, 1817?-1895

Elisofon, Eliot

Five Afro-American Artists (Exhibition) (1981: Washington, D.C.)

Five Nineteeth Century Afro-American Artists (Exhibition) (1979: Washington, D.C.)

Forms and Influences of African Art (Exhibition) (1985: Washington, D.C.)

Fried, Otto, 1922-

Fuller, R. Buckminster (Richard Buckminster), 1895-1983

Gilot, Françoise, 1921-

Gross, Chaim, 1904-1991

Hayakawa, S. I. (Samuel Ichiyé), 1906-1992

Holtzman, Harry

Howard, Frances Humphrey

Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio), 1911-1978

Images of Ancestors: Ties That Bind (Exhibition) (1995: Charlottesville, Va.)

Life . . . Afterlife: African Funerary Sculpture (Exhibition) (1981-1982: Washington, D.C.)

Mead, Margaret, 1901-1978 Mondrian, Piet, 1872-1944

Museum of African Art (U.S.)

National Museum of African Art (U.S.)

Out of the Ordinary: Domestic and Ritual Furnishings from Africa (Exhibition) (1981:

Washington, D.C.)

Robbins Center for Cross Cultural Communication

Robbins, Warren M.

Salute to Sierra Leone (Exhibition) (1976: Washington, D.C.)

Secular and Religious Art of Ethiopia (Exhibition) (1976: Washington, D.C.)

Shahn, Ben, 1898-1969

Smithsonian Institution

Tapestries from Lesotho (Exhibition) (1976: Washington, D.C.)

The African Heritage (Exhibition) (1964: Washington, D.C.)

The Art of Cameroon (Traveling exhibition)

The Art of Henry O. Tanner (Exhibition) (1969: Washington, D.C.)

The Beauty of the Ghetto (Exhibition) (1974: Washington, D.C.)

The Great Beautiful Black Women Collection (Exhibition) (1978: Washington, D.C.)

The Heritage of African Art (Exhibtion) (1967: Washington, D.C.)

The Image of the Black in Western Art (Traveling exhibition)

The Impact of African Sculpture on Modern Art (Exhibition) (1975: Washington, D.C.)

The Language of African Art (Exhibition) (1970: Washington, D.C.)

The Language of Art in Traditional African Life (Traveling exhibition)

The Meaning of African Art (Exhibition) (1967: Washington, D.C.)

The Sculptor's Eye: The African Art Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Chaim Gross (Traveling exhibition)

The Stranger Among Us (Exhibition) (1982: Washington, D.C.)

The Useful Arts of Kenya (Exhibition) (1979: Washington, D.C.)

Toledano, Roulhac

Traditional African Art from the Peabody Museum, Harvard University (Exhibition) (1966: Washington, D.C.)

Traditional African Sculpture (Exhibition) (1964: Washington, D.C.)

Traditional Costumes and Jewelry in Africa (Exhibition) (1981: Washington, D.C.)

Traditional Costumes and Jewelry in Egypt (Exhibition) (1981: Washington, D.C.)

Traditional Sculpture from Upper Volta (Exhibition) (1979: Washington, D.C.)

Traditonal Art of the Nigerian Peoples (Exhibition) (1977: Washington, D.C.)

Traditonal and Contemporary Crafts from Botswana (Exhibition) (1978: Washington, D.C.)

Treasures of Ancient Nigeria: Legacy of 2000 Years (Exhibition) (1980-1981: Washington, D.C.)

Tribute to Africa: The Photography and the Collection of Eliot Elisofon (Exhibition) (1974:

Washington, D.C.)

United States. Foreign Service

University of Michigan

University of New Hampshire

Weaving Magic: Traditional African Textiles (Exhibition) (1998: Savannah, Ga.)

Places:

Cameroon

Preferred Titles:

African Art in American Collections (Monograph : 1966) African Art in American Collections (Monograph : 1989)

Container Listing

Series 1: Biographical, 1941-2009

Box 1

Box 1 of 87	Warren M. Robbins (WMR) - Resume
Box 1 of 87	Biographical sketch, 1963
Box 1 of 87	Biographical sketches by WMR
Box 1 of 87	Childhood
Box 1 of 87	High school diploma, 1941
Box 1 of 87	Family history
Box 1 of 87	Tribute to WMR by Senator Claiborne Pell
Box 1 of 87	Wedding announcement, 2008
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art - Correspondence - Stephenson, John, 1992-1993
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art - Correspondence - Williamson, Jack, 1993-1995
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art and Design - Correspondence - Samuel, Allen, 1994-1998
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art - Correspondence - Smith, Betty, 1992-1996
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art - Correspondence - Rush, Jon, 1992-1997
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art and Design - Warren M. Robbins Center for Graduate Studies, 1995-1997
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art - Finances, 1992-1994
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan, School of Art - General, 1990-1995 (2 folders)
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Museum of Art, 1984, 1990-1997

Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - History Department - Correspondence, 1992-1995
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Journalism fellow - Eisendrath, Charles, 1993
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Journalism fellows, 1991-1996
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Alumni correspondence, 1991-1992
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Correspondence - Miscellaneous, 1962, 1992-2000
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Capital campaign, 1992 (2 folders)
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Outstanding Achievement Award, 1994
Box 1 of 87	University of Michigan - Newsletter, 1990-1994
Box 1 of 87	School papers and reports, 1947-1948
Box 1 of 87	50th Reunion - Classical High School, 1989
Box 1 of 87	Early writing, 1949
Box 1 of 87	Capitol Hill home
Box 1 of 87	Guest sheets, 1990-1991
Box 1 of 87	Letters of praise, 1960-1994
Box 1 of 87	Voice of America interview by Jill Strickland, 1973
Box 1 of 87	Bea Kelly interview, 1983
Box 1 of 87	Washington Review of the Arts interview by J. K. Welford
Box 1 of 87	Interview - Phelps Stokes Institute - Long Careers Study - Lydia Bronte, 1987
Box 1 of 87	Interview with WMR by Lew Schmidt for USIA Alumni Association Oral History Project, September 27, 1989
В	ox 2
Box 2 of 87	Personal papers, 1983, 2003
Box 2 of 87	The Life and Legacy of Warren M. Robbins - An inspiring documentary developed by Abdul Stone Jackson and Beverly A. Jackson, in collaboration with Elaine Soy Goodman, 2006

Box 2 of 87	WMR 60th birthday speech
Box 2 of 87	70/30 celebration
Box 2 of 87	WMR memorabilia, 1949-1950, 1961
Box 2 of 87	Articles and clippings about WMR, c. 1951-1992 (2 folders)
Box 2 of 87	Cards
Box 2 of 87	Obituaries and memorials, 2008-2009

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Foreign Service, 1947-1966

	Box 2
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1949
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1950
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1951
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1952
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1953
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1955
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1956
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1957
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1958
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1959
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1960
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1961
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, 1962
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence - Girlfriends, 1951-1955
Box 2 of 87	Correspondence, undated
Box 2 of 87	Miscellaneous correspondence, c. 1949-1961 (2 folders)
Box 2 of 87	Recommendations - 1955-1964
Box 2 of 87	Essays and papers in German, 1947-1957
Box 2 of 87	Education, 1947-1963 (2 folders)
	Box 3
Box 3 of 87	Science, 1947-1963
Box 3 of 87	Bremen Enclave High School, 1949-1957

Box 3 of 87	English seminars - American language materials, 1949-1958
Box 3 of 87	American art, artists, miscellaneous, 1950-1963
Box 3 of 87	Essay - "Education and Freedom," 1951-1955
Box 3 of 87	Perception psychology, 1951-1965
Box 3 of 87	Resignation from Foreign Service and assignment to Foreign Service Institute, 1951-1963
Box 3 of 87	Social science, 1951-1961
Box 3 of 87	Social science - Europe, 1955-1961
Box 3 of 87	Social science - Kontinente, 1951-1954, 1964
Box 3 of 87	Semantics - German, 1951-1952
Box 3 of 87	Book - Culture Propaganda and Diplomacy, 1952-1962
Box 3 of 87	Germany - Politics, culture, 1952-1953, 1956-1957, 1963
Box 3 of 87	Semantics - Request for materials, 1952-1953
Box 3 of 87	Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 1-3 of 7)
BOX 5 61 67	3 3 1, 11 11 (111 1)
BOX 3 01 07	Box 4
Box 4 of 87	
	Box 4
Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7)
Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958
Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958 Theater - Porgy and Bess, 1952-1959
Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958 Theater - Porgy and Bess, 1952-1959 Music - Jazz, 1952-1961 (3 folders)
Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958 Theater - Porgy and Bess, 1952-1959 Music - Jazz, 1952-1961 (3 folders) English usage, 1953-1959
Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958 Theater - Porgy and Bess, 1952-1959 Music - Jazz, 1952-1961 (3 folders) English usage, 1953-1959 Bibliography, 1953-1963
Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958 Theater - Porgy and Bess, 1952-1959 Music - Jazz, 1952-1961 (3 folders) English usage, 1953-1959 Bibliography, 1953-1963 State Department, 1954-1962
Box 4 of 87 Box 4 of 87	Box 4 Teaching English, 1952-1962 (Folders 4-7 of 7) Teaching English - My Fair Lady, 1957-1958 Theater - Porgy and Bess, 1952-1959 Music - Jazz, 1952-1961 (3 folders) English usage, 1953-1959 Bibliography, 1953-1963 State Department, 1954-1962 Germany - Miscellaneous artists, 1954, 1960-1963

Box 4 of 87	Germany, 1955-1960 (Folder 1 of 3)
	Box 5
Box 5 of 87	Germany, 1955-1960 (Folders 2-3 of 3)
Box 5 of 87	Introductions and remarks, 1955-1958
Box 5 of 87	Theater - General, 1957-1959
Box 5 of 87	Stuttgart investigation, 1957-1961
Box 5 of 87	Pre-Center Germany, 1957-1961
Box 5 of 87	Religion, 1957-1963
Box 5 of 87	Soviet affairs, 1959-1960
Box 5 of 87	Cultural relations, 1960-1963
Box 5 of 87	United States issues, 1960-1963
Box 5 of 87	Sprague Report, 1960
Box 5 of 87	Protocol, 1961
Box 5 of 87	Interagency Working Group on Publishing and Printed Materials Abroad, 1961-1963 (3 folders)
Box 5 of 87	Plans after Foreign Service - White House, John F. Kennedy, 1961
Box 5 of 87	Plans after Foreign Service - Institute of Advanced Projects - Edward W. Weidner, 1962-1963
Box 5 of 87	Foreign Service Institute (FSI) - National character, 1962-1966
Box 5 of 87	FSI - General, 1962-1963 (3 folders)
Box 5 of 87	European brief - Miscellaneous, 1962-1963
Box 5 of 87	Press, 1962
	Box 6
Box 6 of 87	Foreign Area Analysis class, 1962-1963
Box 6 of 87	Orientation - USIA Project, 1962-1963

Box 6 of 87	G. Mennen Williams - Speeches, etc Africa, 1962-1963
Box 6 of 87	English language, 1963-1964
Box 6 of 87	Special Operations Research Office, 1963-1964
Box 6 of 87	Essay - The European Image of America
Box 6 of 87	German grammar
Box 6 of 87	Interior design
Box 6 of 87	Lecture - Science, Language, and Man, 1951
Box 6 of 87	List of lectures, 1949-1956
Box 6 of 87	General semantics report, 1949-1950
Box 6 of 87	Correspondence - General Semantics Institute, 1949-1950
Box 6 of 87	Answers to semantics circular, 1952-1953
Box 6 of 87	Germany, 1955-1960 (2 folders)
Box 6 of 87	General Publications, 1950-1956
Box 6 of 87	Miscellaneous materials, c. 1949-1964 (Folders 1-5 of 16)
	Box 7
Box 7 of 87	Miscellaneous materials, c. 1949-1964 (Folders 6-16 of 16)
	Box 8
Box 8 of 87	Address cards (3 x 5 inch box)

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Correspondence, 1951-2009

Box 8

Box 8 of 87	Ackley, David A., 1992-1993
Box 8 of 87	Adelman, Kenneth, 1993-1994, 2002
Box 8 of 87	Academy for Educational Development (AED), 2001
Box 8 of 87	Africa magazine, 1966
Box 8 of 87	African nations - Botswana, 1978-1980
Box 8 of 87	African nations - Burundi, 1964, 1977, 1983
Box 8 of 87	African affairs - Advisory Council, 1972
Box 8 of 87	African nations - Mali, 1980-1981
Box 8 of 87	African nations - Miscellaneous, 1965-1970, 1974-1975, 1977, 1980
Box 8 of 87	African nations - Nigeria, 1964-1981
Box 8 of 87	African Progress magazine, 1973
Box 8 of 87	African Report, 1969
Box 8 of 87	African Student Aid Fund, 1982-1995
Box 8 of 87	Akston, Joseph James, 1966-1973
Box 8 of 87	Akston, Joseph James, 1974-1983
Box 8 of 87	Akston, Joseph James - Norton Gallery of Art, 1983
Box 8 of 87	Akston, Joseph James - Art Investors International, David Miller, 1984-1989
Box 8 of 87	Akston, Joseph James - Robert Marcus, 1984-1994
Box 8 of 87	Akston, Ziuta, 1983-1992
Box 8 of 87	Albee, Edward, 1963
Box 8 of 87	Angelou, Maya, 1981-2000

Box 8 of 87 Applewhite, Ed J., 1983-1997 Box 8 of 87 Arman, 1979-1998 Box 8 of 87 Armold, Mrs. Emil, 1966-1968, 1985 Box 8 of 87 Anbinder, Paul (Hudson Hills Press), 1979-1996 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Lila, 1989 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Don, 1981-1983, 1992 Box 8 of 87 Asselin, Shelia, 1980 Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Emie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970 Box 9 of 87 Beckhard, Herbert, 1989-1993	Box 8 of 87	Anspach, Ernst, 1981
Box 8 of 87 Arnold, Mrs. Emil, 1966-1968, 1985 Box 8 of 87 Anbinder, Paul (Hudson Hills Press), 1979-1996 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Lila, 1989 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Don, 1981-1983, 1992 Box 8 of 87 Asselin, Shelia, 1980 Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Applewhite, Ed J., 1983-1997
Box 8 of 87 Anbinder, Paul (Hudson Hills Press), 1979-1996 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Lila, 1989 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Don, 1981-1983, 1992 Box 8 of 87 Asselin, Shelia, 1980 Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Arman, 1979-1998
Box 8 of 87 Asher, Lila, 1989 Box 8 of 87 Asher, Don, 1981-1983, 1992 Box 8 of 87 Asselin, Shelia, 1980 Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barres Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Arnold, Mrs. Emil, 1966-1968, 1985
Box 8 of 87 Asher, Don, 1981-1983, 1992 Box 8 of 87 Asselin, Shelia, 1980 Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Anbinder, Paul (Hudson Hills Press), 1979-1996
Box 8 of 87 Asselin, Shelia, 1980 Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 9 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Asher, Lila, 1989
Box 8 of 87 Bader, Franz, 1984-2001 Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barres Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Asher, Don, 1981-1983, 1992
Box 8 of 87 Balas, Edith, 2002 Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Asselin, Shelia, 1980
Box 8 of 87 Baker, Kenneth, 1981 Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Bader, Franz, 1984-2001
Box 8 of 87 Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994 Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Balas, Edith, 2002
Box 8 of 87 Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000 Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Baker, Kenneth, 1981
Box 8 of 87 Barry, Effi Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Barnes, Ernie, 1974-1994
Box 8 of 87 Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991 Box 9 Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Barnes Foundation, 1994-2000
Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Barry, Effi
Box 9 of 87 Baskin, Leonard, 1995 Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 8 of 87	Barry, Marion, 1979, 1986, 1991
Box 9 of 87 Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002 Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Во	ox 9
Box 9 of 87 Battle, Lucius, 1963 Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 9 of 87	Baskin, Leonard, 1995
Box 9 of 87 Bearden, Romare H., 1970	Box 9 of 87	Bassani, Ezio, 1984-2002
	Box 9 of 87	Battle, Lucius, 1963
Box 9 of 87 Beckhard, Herbert, 1989-1993	Box 9 of 87	Bearden, Romare H., 1970
	Box 9 of 87	Beckhard, Herbert, 1989-1993
Box 9 of 87 Behrens, Robert (Kindler Foundation), 1992-1999	Box 9 of 87	Behrens, Robert (Kindler Foundation), 1992-1999
Box 9 of 87 Beckwith, Carol and Fisher, Angela, 1982, 2000	Box 9 of 87	Beckwith, Carol and Fisher, Angela, 1982, 2000
Box 9 of 87 Bellow, Saul, 1963-1997	Box 9 of 87	Bellow, Saul, 1963-1997

Box 9 of 87	Benton, Suzanne, 1980-2002
Box 9 of 87	Bernick, Jo Sanderson, 1990-1992
Box 9 of 87	Berns, Marla, 1990-1992
Box 9 of 87	Bernstein, Leo, 1985-1997
Box 9 of 87	Bickley, Tanya, 1993
Box 9 of 87	Biddle, Livingston, 1988, 1999
Box 9 of 87	Bigham, Herman, 2003
Box 9 of 87	Bindeman, Martha, 1999-2002
Box 9 of 87	Blachowicz-Herbert, Delphine, 1979, 1985, 1994, 2004
Box 9 of 87	Black, Shirley Temple, 1975
Box 9 of 87	Boerner, Judith, 1994-1995
Box 9 of 87	Bogen, Norma, 1983, 1999
Box 9 of 87	Boggs, Lindy, 1990
Box 9 of 87	Bolton-King, Michelle, 1992-2000
Box 9 of 87	Boorstin, Daniel, 1988-2004
Box 9 of 87	Borgatti, Jean, 1989-1997
Box 9 of 87	Bourgin, Si, 1997, 2002
Box 9 of 87	Bourgoin, Philippe, 1991-1992
Box 9 of 87	Boyd, Karen Johnson, 1993
Box 9 of 87	Brademas, John, 1970-1992
Box 9 of 87	Brady, John, 1983
Box 9 of 87	Brill, William, 1994-1998
Box 9 of 87	Bronfman, Edgar, Jr., 1982-1983, 1992-1994

Box 9 of 87	Bronte, Lydia, 1981, 1985-1997
Box 9 of 87	Brown, J. Carter, 1974, 1993
Box 9 of 87	Bruce, Evangeline, 1983-1985, 1993-1995
Box 9 of 87	Bryn Mawr College, 1999-2000
Box 9 of 87	Burger, Warren, 1973, 1976
Box 9 of 87	Burke, James, 1994-1996
Box 9 of 87	Burns, David, 1988-2003
Box 9 of 87	Busa, Christopher, 1996-1997
Box 9 of 87	Bush, Barbara, 1990-1991
Box 9 of 87	Campbell, Joseph and Jean Erdman, 1963-1993
Box 9 of 87	Canaday, John, 1970-1976
Box 9 of 87	Capitol-Jefferson, Viola, 1994-1996, 2002
Box 9 of 87	Capp, Al, 1963
Box 9 of 87	Carlebach, Josefa, 1991-1996
Box 9 of 87	Carlhian, Jean Paul, 1995-1996
Box 9 of 87	Carneiro, Robert, 1991-2005
Box 9 of 87	Carpenter, Edmund, 1973, 1990-1993, 2002
Box 9 of 87	Carter, Jimmy, 1977
Box 9 of 87	Carter, Rosalyn, 1993
Box 9 of 87	Cary, Francine, 1991-1996, 2002
Box 9 of 87	Chabaud, Jeremy, 2001
Box 9 of 87	Cheney, Lynne, 1991-1992
Box 9 of 87	Chindongo, Crispin, 1968-1993
Box 9 of 87	Cleveland, Harlan, 1981-1983, 1992-1993

Box 9 of 87	Cochrane, Bill, 1987, 1995-1997
Box 9 of 87	Cohen, Fritzi, 1990-1991
Box 9 of 87	Cohen, Hyman, 1970
Box 9 of 87	Cohen, Richard, 1990, 1994
Box 9 of 87	Cole, Johnnetta, 1993
Box 9 of 87	Colella, Michael, 1996
Box 9 of 87	Cones, Montrose
Box 9 of 87	Conger, Clement E., 1978
Box 9 of 87	Congress of Racial Equality (CORE)
Box 9 of 87	Conroy, Sarah Booth, 1983, 1990-1995, 2001
Box 9 of 87	Conway-Carroll, Susan, 1996-1997, 2002
Box 9 of 87	Conyers, John, 1990-1994, 2002-2004
Box 9 of 87	Corneille, 1992
Box 9 of 87	Cosby, Bill, 1992
Box 9 of 87	Cosmos Club, 1986-1994
Box 9 of 87	Coyne, Marshall, 1990
Box 9 of 87	Currier, Lavinia, 1998
Box 9 of 87	Currier, Michael, 1992-1994
Box 9 of 87	Currier, Stephen (The Taconic Foundation), 1963-1969
Box 9 of 87	Curtin, Patricia, 1983-1989
Box 9 of 87	Davidson, Joan (The J. M. Kaplan Fund), 1991-1993, 1997
Box 9 of 87	Davis, Allen, 1996-2002
Box 9 of 87	Davis, Jack, 2003-2004
Box 9 of 87	Deal, Melvin, 1988-1990, 2001

Box 9 of 87	Dehner, Dorothy, 1980-1994
Box 9 of 87	de Menil, Dominque (Rothko Chapel), 1971-1994, 2005 (2 folders)
Box 9 of 87	Department of State, 1966-1967, 1971-1972
Box 9 of 87	Diamonstein-Spielvogel, Barbaralee, 1983-1996
Box 9 of 87	Dillon, Wilton, 1967, 1982, 1992, 1996, 2004
Во	ox 10
Box 10 of 87	Doman, Mr. and Mrs. Albert, 1966-1967
Box 10 of 87	Douglas, Kirk and Anne, 1992-1994
Box 10 of 87	Douglas, Sharon, 1994-1997
Box 10 of 87	Douglass, Nettie Washington, 1992
Box 10 of 87	Drewal, Henry, 1995, 1999, 2002
Box 10 of 87	Driskell, David, 1981-1995, 2001
Box 10 of 87	Duffey, Joseph (American University), 1979-1996
Box 10 of 87	du Plain, Jan, 1996
Box 10 of 87	Duca, Veronique Bernard, 1991-1995
Box 10 of 87	Dyke, Samuel H., 1999
Box 10 of 87	Easter, Eric, 1994
Box 10 of 87	Eastern Michigan University, 1998-1999
Box 10 of 87	Edelman, Nancy W., 1987-1999
Box 10 of 87	Edley, Christopher, 1983, 1985, 1997
Box 10 of 87	Eichtinger, Martin, 1995, 1999
Box 10 of 87	Eisenberg, Emil, 1984, 1988, 1999-2005
Box 10 of 87	Eisenberg, Pablo, 1986
Box 10 of 87	Elicofon, Edward, 1973-1979

Box 10 of 87	Elisofon, Elin and Jill, 1973-1977, 1983-1984, 1992
Box 10 of 87	Elisofon, Eliot, 1963-2005
Box 10 of 87	Elisofon, Joan, 1964-1975
Box 10 of 87	Elizabeth, Lani, 1990
Box 10 of 87	Elliot, T. S., 1954
Box 10 of 87	Ellis, George, 1980, 1989-1996
Box 10 of 87	Ellison, Ralph, 1966, 1983, 1987, 1994-1996
Box 10 of 87	Engel, Walter, 1989-1992
Box 10 of 87	Enquist, Jonathan and Dorothy, 1991-1992, 1998
Box 10 of 87	Epstein, Jacob, 1974-1975
Box 10 of 87	Erdman, Jean, 1963, 1987-1990
Box 10 of 87	Erickson, Arthur, 1981-1993
Box 10 of 87	Erskine, Maren and Reed, 1975, 1986
Box 10 of 87	Euell, Julian, 1982-1985
Box 10 of 87	Eyo, Ekpo, 1997, 2002
Box 10 of 87	Fagg, William, 1987
Box 10 of 87	Falgayrettes, Christiane, 1991-1992
Box 10 of 87	Farrugio, Remo, 1981-1983
Box 10 of 87	Faulkner, Scot, 1996
Box 10 of 87	Fichandler, Tom and Zelda, 1981-1985, 1991-1997
Box 10 of 87	Finefrock, Chris, 1983, 1995-2001, 2006
Box 10 of 87	Fischotter, Werner, 1965-1966
Box 10 of 87	Fish, Catherine, 1998, 2004
Box 10 of 87	Fiske, Patricia, 1983, 1991-1997

Box 10 of 87	Flam, Eli (Editor, Potomac Review), 1996-2001
Box 10 of 87	Forquet, Andre, 1990-1991
Box 10 of 87	Forte, Allen and Sharland, 1958-1960, 1984
Box 10 of 87	Franklin, Valerie, 2001
Box 10 of 87	Freeman, Carl, 1965-1998
Box 10 of 87	Freeman, Carla, 1983
Box 10 of 87	Freeman, Josh, 1987, 1994-1999
Box 10 of 87	Freeman, Ken, 1990, 1995, 1998
Box 10 of 87	Freeman, Lisa, 2000-2003
Box 10 of 87	Freeman, Virginia, 1998-2001
Box 10 of 87	Freidenrich, Jill, 1993
Box 10 of 87	Freudenheim, Tom, 1983-1997
Box 10 of 87	Frenzel, Bill, 1978, 1995-1997
Box 10 of 87	Frick, Inga McCaslin, 2002-2003
Box 10 of 87	Fried, Otto, 1958-1996
Box 10 of 87	Friedman, Martin, 1991-1992, 1996, 1999
Box 10 of 87	Friends of Art and Preservation in Embassies (FAPE), 2000
Box 10 of 87	Frum, Murray B., 2001-2002
Box 10 of 87	Fry, Jacqueline, 1986
Box 10 of 87	Frye, Charles, 1984-1994
Box 10 of 87	Fuller, Buckminster, 1954-2002 (2 folders)
Box 10 of 87	Gair, Sondra, 1989-1990, 2001
Box 10 of 87	Gambaro, Retha and Stephen, 1986
Box 10 of 87	Garment, Leonard and Susie, 1999

Box 10 of 87	Garrett, Wilbur, 1990, 1998
Ве	ox 11
Box 11 of 87	Gilot, Francoise, 1980-1998, 2001
Box 11 of 87	Gilot, Francoise - Clippings, 1981-2001
Box 11 of 87	Goff, Stanley, 1966-1985, 1993-1997
Box 11 of 87	Goldberg, Henry and Carol, 1994-1996
Box 11 of 87	Goldberg, Marcia, 1995
Box 11 of 87	Goldberg, Samuel S., 1973-1974
Box 11 of 87	Goodman, Benny, 1959
Box 11 of 87	Goodwin, Irwin, 2002
Box 11 of 87	Gosling, William, 2001-2005
Box 11 of 87	Goulandris, Niki, 1972, 1984, 2001
Box 11 of 87	Graham, Katharine, 1969-1973, 1994
Box 11 of 87	Grano, Joseph (Rhodes Tavern - DC Heritage Society), 2003
Box 11 of 87	Greco, Charles S., 2002
Box 11 of 87	Greene, Carroll, 1983-2002
Box 11 of 87	Gropper, Cathy, 1991, 1994
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Chaim, 1980, 1987, 1992
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Chaim - American University, 1990-1994
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Chaim - Department of Health and Human Services, Hubert H. Humphrey Building, 1983-1993
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Chaim - Private collection, 1978, 1987-1994
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Chaim - Tributes, 1976-1993
Box 11 of 87	Gross Foundation, 1984-1991
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Mimi, 1993-1995

Box 11 of 87	Gross, Mimi - Copy of self-portrait, 1998
Box 11 of 87	Gross, Renee, 1988, 1992-1999
Box 11 of 87	Gunn, Harold, 1994
Box 11 of 87	Gussman, Lawrence, 1984, 1997
Box 11 of 87	Haaland, George, 1990-1994
Box 11 of 87	Hahn, Lisa, 1990-1992
Box 11 of 87	Halamandaris, Val (The Caring Institute), 1992-1997
Box 11 of 87	Hale, Marcia L., 1993
Box 11 of 87	Haley, George and Doris, 1966, 1977-1996
Box 11 of 87	Haller, Eva and Yoel, 1991
Box 11 of 87	Halperin, Eliot, 1991-1998
Box 11 of 87	Halpert, Edith, 1961-1970
Box 11 of 87	Hanks, Nancy, 1973
Box 11 of 87	Hart, Gary, 1986
Box 11 of 87	Hart, Merilyn, 1997
Box 11 of 87	Hauptschein, Michael, 1989, 1992, 2001
Box 11 of 87	Hauswelell & Nolte, 2002-2003
Box 11 of 87	Hayakawa, Alan, 1992, 1996
Box 11 of 87	Hayakawa, Marge, 1992-1994
Box 11 of 87	Hayakawa, S. I., 1951-1992 (2 folders)
Box 11 of 87	Hayakawa, S. I Articles, essays, writings, and clippings, 1959-1992 (2 folders)
Box 11 of 87	Hayakawa, S. I Contributions to MAA, 1963-1989
Box 11 of 87	Hayakawa, S. I Oral history - University of California, Berkeley, 1991-1994

	Box 12
Box 12 of 87	Hayakawa, S. I U.S. English, 1983-1992
Box 12 of 87	Hayakawa, Wynne, 1988-1995
Box 12 of 87	Hayman, Barry, 2003
Box 12 of 87	Health and Human Services (Louis Sullivan tenure), 1990-1993
Box 12 of 87	Hechinger, John, 1966-1998
Box 12 of 87	Hersey, Irwin, 2001
Box 12 of 87	Hertzberg, Benjamin, 1992-1994
Box 12 of 87	Higbee, Joan, 1984
Box 12 of 87	Hodous, Joan, 1980-1981
Box 12 of 87	Hoffman, Marilyn, 1985
Box 12 of 87	Holder, Geoffrey, 1975-1985
Box 12 of 87	Holt, Diana, 1990
Box 12 of 87	Holt, Pamela, 199
Box 12 of 87	Holtzman, Harry, 1950-1991 (2 folders)
Box 12 of 87	Holtzman, Jason, 2003
Box 12 of 87	Holtzman, Madalena, 2008
Box 12 of 87	Honolulu Academy of Arts, 1984-1985
Box 12 of 87	Horan, Hume, 2002
Box 12 of 87	Horsbrugh, Patrick, 1983-1995
Box 12 of 87	Horsky, Charles A., 1963
Box 12 of 87	Horstman, Udo, 1985
Box 12 of 87	Houlberg, Marilyn, 1983
Box 12 of 87	Howard, Anne, 2004-2005

Box 12 of 87	Howard, Frances Humphrey, 1964-2002 (3 folders)
Box 12 of 87	Howard, Frances Humphrey - 81th birthday party, 1995
Box 12 of 87	Howard, Frances Humphrey - Memorial, 2002
Box 12 of 87	Hoyer, Stenny H. 1990
Box 12 of 87	Huffington, Ariana, 1988-1996
Box 12 of 87	Hughes, Langston, 1964-1965
Box 12 of 87	Hughes, Robert M., 1986-1988
Box 12 of 87	Humphrey, Hubert H., 1964-1978 (2 folders)
Box 12 of 87	Hunt, Richard, 1984, 1986, 1992
Box 12 of 87	Imperato, Pascal James (Pat), 1991-1993, 1999, 2006
Box 12 of 87	Indjein, Theresa, 2000
Box 12 of 87	Isaacson, Gene, 1983, 1990
Box 12 of 87	Jackson, Helen, 1985-1988
Box 12 of 87	Jacobs, Ann, 2002
	Box 13
Box 13 of 87	Jacquet, Andre and Anne, 1983-1990
Box 13 of 87	Joans, Ted, 1980-1982
Box 13 of 87	Johns Hopkins University, 1997
Box 13 of 87	Johnson, Lyndon B., 1964, 1966
Box 13 of 87	Jones, Charlie, 1999
Box 13 of 87	Jones, Guin and Rodney, 1993-2004
Box 13 of 87	Joss, Jerome L., 1986, 1990
Box 13 of 87	Joyce, Eda Martin, 1999
	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Box 13 of 87	Kainen, Jacob, 1985, 1991-1992
Box 13 of 87	Kaldewey, Sibylle, 1990-1991
Box 13 of 87	Kampleman, Max (Ambassador), 1986, 1991, 1995
Box 13 of 87	Kaplan, Flora S., 1984-2000
Box 13 of 87	Kane, Betty Ann, 1982-1994
Box 13 of 87	Karnweaye, Jaye Gee, 1995
Box 13 of 87	Kass, Benny, 1998, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Kaufman, Dette, 1994
Box 13 of 87	Kaufman, Eleanor, 2004
Box 13 of 87	Kaufman, Harold, 1983
Box 13 of 87	Keith, Damon, 1994, 1998
Box 13 of 87	Kelly, Gene, 1964
Box 13 of 87	Kelly, Margo, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Kendall, Michael, 1983
Box 13 of 87	Kengmo, Paul, 1991
Box 13 of 87	Kennedy, Edward, 1989
Box 13 of 87	Kennedy, Ellen Conroy, 1979-1991, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Kennedy, Jean, 1981-1992
Box 13 of 87	Kennedy, Robert, 1963
Box 13 of 87	Kenny, Shirley Strum, 1983, 1986, 1993
Box 13 of 87	Kerman, Staci, 1996-1997
Box 13 of 87	Kerr, Reynold, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Kidd, Brooke, 1993
Box 13 of 87	Kimsey, James, 1999-2002

Box 13 of 87	Kirkland, Lane, 1993
Box 13 of 87	Kissinger, Henry A., 1972, 1977
Box 13 of 87	Knes, Susannae, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Knox, Simmie, 1992-2002
Box 13 of 87	Kolanowski, Ronald, 1992-1995
Box 13 of 87	Kole, Don, 1998
Box 13 of 87	Kotto, Yaphet, 1999
Box 13 of 87	Korwin, Laurence, 1985-2002
Box 13 of 87	Kreeger, David Lloyd, 1967-1992
Box 13 of 87	Kreeger, Peter, 1993-1994
Box 13 of 87	Krim, Matilda, 1985-1995
Box 13 of 87	Kuhn, Anat, 1991-1996
Box 13 of 87	Kuroyanagi, Tetsuko, 1976-1986
Box 13 of 87	Lacy, Dan, 1981, 1988, 2001
Box 13 of 87	Laible, Eva, 1961, 1994-1997, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Lamp, Frederick, 1978-1996, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Langstaff, David, 1957-958
Box 13 of 87	Lannan, J. Patrick, 1969, 1977
Box 13 of 87	Larsen, Jack Lenor, 1990-1994
Box 13 of 87	Larsen, Stephen, 1992-1994
Box 13 of 87	Lawrence, Jack and Richard, 1985, 1993-1996
Box 13 of 87	Lawson, Pamela and Edward, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Lazar, Sermour, 1992-1995
Box 13 of 87	Leadership Conference on Civil Rights, 2001

Box 13 of 87	LeBaron, Anne, 1990-1997
Box 13 of 87	Lee, David, 1982-1991
Box 13 of 87	Lesser, Harriet, 2001-2003
Box 13 of 87	Lewis, Finlay, 1998-1999
Box 13 of 87	Lewis, James, 1984-1985
Box 13 of 87	Lewis, Jo Ann, 1992-1996, 2002
Box 13 of 87	Lewis, Mark, 1992-2002
Box 13 of 87	Leyden, Brian, 1989-1997
Box 13 of 87	Lincoln University, 1969
Box 13 of 87	Lichtenberg, Kaplan Linda, 1996
Box 13 of 87	Lifschitz, Ed
Box 13 of 87	Lindsey, Kay, 1996
Box 13 of 87	Lipschutz, Yulla, 1981-1982
Box 13 of 87	List, Vera, 1969, 1984-2000
Box 13 of 87	Lloyd, Stacy, 1964, 1982-1983
Box 13 of 87	Lloyd, Stacy, III, 1964
Box 13 of 87	Lockwood, Howard and Thelma, 2001
Box 13 of 87	Loerke, William and Helen, 1993, 2001
Box 13 of 87	Loftus, Larry and Doris, 1992-1994
Box 13 of 87	Logan, Juan, 1993-1995
Box 13 of 87	Logan, Mrs. John, 1981
Box 13 of 87	Lois, George, 1985-1996
Box 13 of 87	Londero, Alessandra, 2002-2004
Box 13 of 87	Long, Richard, 1991-1993

Box 13 of 87	Losando, Carina, 2004
Box 13 of 87	Loste, Barbara, 1989
Box 13 of 87	Loughran, John, 1986-1995
Box 13 of 87	Low, Stephen, 1984, 1986, 1994
Box 13 of 87	Lyon, Dave (Uncle Dave's Kitchen), 2002
Box 13 of 87	Lyon, Jack (PMI), 2000-2001
Box 13 of 87	Lyons, Bettie Mitchell, 1998
Box 13 of 87	MacArthur, Diana, 1992
Box 13 of 87	Magrath, C. Peter, 1974-1993
Box 13 of 87	Malloy, Maureen, 1999
Box 13 of 87	Marcus, Robert, 1985-1999
Box 13 of 87	Marcus, Stanley, 1984-1995
Box 13 of 87	Mark, Peter, 1981-1992
Box 13 of 87	Markin, David (Checker Motor Corporation), 1973
Box 13 of 87	Marsh, Caryl, 1993
E	Box 14
Box 14 of 87	Marshall, Capricia Penavic, 1998
Box 14 of 87	Marshall, Thurgood, 1968
Box 14 of 87	Mason, Dorothy Golden, 2004
Box 14 of 87	Mason, Hilda, 1990
Box 14 of 87	Matthews, Nancy (Meridian House), 2002
Box 14 of 87	Mayer, Buddy (Mrs. Robert), 1968-1999 (2 folders)
Box 14 of 87	Mayer, Buddy (Mrs. Robert) - Morgan State proposal, 1984-1996
Box 14 of 87	Maynard, Harry, 1991-1992, 2000

Box 14 of 87	Mayo, Jim, 1983, 1990-1994
Box 14 of 87	McDermott, Margaret, 1984-1992
Box 14 of 87	McElwaine, Sandra, 1982-1987, 1995-1996
Box 14 of 87	McFadden, Mary, 1982-2001, 2005 (2 folders)
Box 14 of 87	McGhee, Susan Freeman, 1999
Box 14 of 87	McGrath, Dorn C., 2003, 2006
Box 14 of 87	McGrath, Lee Kimche, 1982-1994, 2003
Box 14 of 87	McMillan, Terry, 1992
Box 14 of 87	McNamara, Robert, 1992, 1996
Box 14 of 87	McNeill, Lloyd, 1983-1984, 1994
Box 14 of 87	Mead, Margaret, 1963-1968, 1992
Box 14 of 87	Melady, Thomas, 1985
Box 14 of 87	Mellon, Paul, 1968-1990, 1999
Box 14 of 87	The Memphis International Cultural Series - Wonders, 1998
Box 14 of 87	The Menil Collection (Ned Rifkin), 2001, 2006
Box 14 of 87	Mestach, Jean Willi, 1984-1985, 1991
Box 14 of 87	Meyer, Louise, 1995-2003
Box 14 of 87	Michigan, University of, 1996-2001
Box 14 of 87	Milstein, Elliott, 1994
Box 14 of 87	Mitowsky, Elga, 1997, 2002-2004
Box 14 of 87	Mondale, Walter, 1984, 1993
Box 14 of 87	Montes, Peggy, 1984
Box 14 of 87	Mookerjee, Priya, 1980-1983
Box 14 of 87	Moore, Donald A., 1990-1992

Box 14 of 87	Morcum, Boo, 1990
Box 14 of 87	Morgan, Theodora, 1990
Box 14 of 87	Morrison, Keith, 1985
Box 14 of 87	Morsell, Fred
Box 14 of 87	Moss, Frank, 1996-1997, 2000
Box 14 of 87	Muensterberger, Werner, 1980-1992
Box 14 of 87	Mullin, Leinie, 1997-1999
Box 14 of 87	Murphy, Donn B., 2002
Box 14 of 87	Murphy, Franklin D., 1983, 1990-1993
Box 14 of 87	Nagorski, Zygmunt, 1992-1994
Box 14 of 87	Nash, Robert, 1968
Box 14 of 87	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), 1963
Box 14 of 87	Nef, Evelyn, 1992-1995, 2002, 2009
Box 14 of 87	Neufeld, Mace, 1981, 1995-1996, 2000
Box 14 of 87	Newman, Arnold, 1987-1988, 1996
Box 14 of 87	Nichols, Lynn, 1994
Box 14 of 87	Nooter, Robert and Nancy, 1982-2004
Box 14 of 87	Northern, Tamara, 1983-1993, 2001, 2003
Box 14 of 87	Norton, Eleanor Holmes, 1995, 2004
Box 14 of 87	Negley, Nancy Brown, 1984-1988
Box 14 of 87	Nyumbani, D'Agostino, 1999
Box 14 of 87	Ofori-Ansa, Kwaku, 1990-1993, 2002
Box 14 of 87	Olan, Rabbi Levi A., 1981-1982
Box 14 of 87	Olney Theatre, 2001

Box 14 of 87	Oluyitan, Funso, 1974
Box 14 of 87	Omang, Joanne, 2000
Box 14 of 87	O'Neal, Pete (Washington Post), 1994, 1999
Box 14 of 87	Open Hand (Press) Publishing, 1999
Box 14 of 87	O'Roark, Ann, 1994-2001
Box 14 of 87	Ottenberg, Simon, 2006-2007
Box 14 of 87	Owerka, Carolyn, 1984-2003
Box 14 of 87	Oxford University Press, 1993, 1999
Box 14 of 87	Pachter, Marc, 1995-1996, 2001
Box 14 of 87	Palmer, William, 1992, 1994
Box 14 of 87	Patkin, Izhar Dov, 1977-1978
Box 14 of 87	Patterson, Marvin, 1994
Box 14 of 87	Patton, Mary Elizabeth, 1988
Box 14 of 87	Peace Corps, 1990
Box 14 of 87	Peck, Byron, 1991, 2002
Box 14 of 87	Pell, Claiborne, 1980
Box 14 of 87	Peretz, Martin, 1984-1985
Box 14 of 87	Perkins, Margaret, 1992
Box 14 of 87	Perlmutter, Jack, 1961-2002
	Box 15
Box 15 of 87	Perrot, Paul N., 1982-1993
Box 15 of 87	Petty, Irene, 1998-1999
Box 15 of 87	Phelps, Cheryl, 1993-1994
Box 15 of 87	Phelps-Stokes Fund/Aggrey Medal, 1992-1994

Box 15 of 87	Philharmonic Center for the Arts, 1996-1997
Box 15 of 87	Pinker, Steven, 1994
Box 15 of 87	Pipim, Peter, 2002
Box 15 of 87	Plotnicov, Leonard, 1990-1993
Box 15 of 87	Poller, Leah, 1993-1994
Box 15 of 87	Polsby, Maureen, 1989-2002
Box 15 of 87	Postal Service, United States, 1996
Box 15 of 87	Postal Rate Commission, 1984-1990
Box 15 of 87	Potomac Review, 1997
Box 15 of 87	Pousette-Dart, Richard, 1992-1993
Box 15 of 87	Povey, John F., 1981-1992
Box 15 of 87	Pratt Dixon, Sharon, 1990
Box 15 of 87	Pressler, Larry, 1993-1994
Box 15 of 87	Pyes, Annette, 1992
Box 15 of 87	Quinn, Fred, 2000-2001
Box 15 of 87	Ramsey, Caroline, 2003
Box 15 of 87	Ratner, Milton, 1977-1985
Box 15 of 87	Rauch, Georg, 1957-1959
Box 15 of 87	Ravenal, Carol, 2002
Box 15 of 87	Ray, John, 1994-1995
Box 15 of 87	Ray, Maruta, 1992, 1995
Box 15 of 87	Rearden, Ted
Box 15 of 87	Red Cross, 1986
Box 15 of 87	Reich, Barbara Held, 1986-1996

Box 15 of 87	Reinhardt, John, 1995-1996
Box 15 of 87	Reynolds, Grace, 2002
Box 15 of 87	Rhodes, Glen, 1998, 2001
Box 15 of 87	Richards, Paul (Washington Post), 1968, 1985, 1999
Box 15 of 87	Robeson, Paul - Centennial Committee, 1996
Box 15 of 87	Robinson, George, 2002, 2004
Box 15 of 87	Rodeiro, Jose, 1988-1990
Box 15 of 87	Rodriguez, Alberto, 2002
Box 15 of 87	Rogers, Judith W., 1979-1983, 1993
Box 15 of 87	Rogers, Millard (Cincinnati Art Museum), 1983
Box 15 of 87	Rolark, Wilhemena, 1988, 1992
Box 15 of 87	Rolzinski, Katarzyna, 1990, 2001
Box 15 of 87	Roman, Eva, 1989
Box 15 of 87	Rome, Harold, 1964-1991
Box 15 of 87	Romm, Sharon, 1987
Box 15 of 87	Rose, Charlie, 1988-1996
Box 15 of 87	Rosenbaum, Philip, 2002
Box 15 of 87	Rosenblatt, Roger, 1974, 1985, 1989-1990
Box 15 of 87	Ross, Doran H., 1989-1990, 1997
Box 15 of 87	Rothschild, Sigmund, 1981-1985
Box 15 of 87	Rovine, Victoria, 1994
Box 15 of 87	Roy, Chris, 1988
Box 15 of 87	Rubin, Deborah, 2000
Box 15 of 87	Rubin, Reed, 1986-1991

Box 15 of 87	Rudenstine, Angelica, 1994-1995
Box 15 of 87	Rush, Jon, 1992-2004
Box 15 of 87	Sackler, Arthur and Jill, 1985, 1993
Box 15 of 87	Safire, William, 1982-1983, 1995
Box 15 of 87	Salk Foundation (Joan Abrahamson), 1996, 1998
Box 15 of 87	Samper, Cristian, 2007
Box 15 of 87	Samuels, Michael A., 1975-1977
Box 15 of 87	Sanders, Karen F., 2002
Box 15 of 87	Satchell, Ernest, 2001-2002
Box 15 of 87	Sayre, Colleen, 2003, 2005
Box 15 of 87	Sandground, Mark, 1981, 1985, 1996-1997
Box 15 of 87	Schaedler, Karl Ferdinand, 1999, 2001
Box 15 of 87	Scheuer, James, 1965-1969
Box 15 of 87	Schiff, Nancy Rica, 1982
Box 15 of 87	Schlumberger, Sandy, 1991
Box 15 of 87	Schneider, Bruno F., 1960
Box 15 of 87	Schoellkopf, Guenter, 1961-1963
Box 15 of 87	Schreter, Harvey, 1986-1987
Box 15 of 87	Schuchardt, Charlotte, 1990-1992
Box 15 of 87	Schuelein, Marianne, 2001
Box 15 of 87	Schultz, Bernard, 1993
Box 15 of 87	Schutte, Thomas, 1993
Box 15 of 87	Schwab, Thomas J., 1984-1986, 1992, 1997
Box 15 of 87	Schwartz, Carol, 2001

Box 15 of 87	Schwartz, Ellen Lou, 1962-1964
Box 15 of 87	Searchinger, Gene, 1990, 1995
E	3ox 16
Box 16 of 87	Segy, Ladislas, 1964-1983
Box 16 of 87	Seidman, Ricki L., 1994
Box 16 of 87	Seligman, Thomas K., 1986-1997
Box 16 of 87	Seybolt, George, 1982-1987
Box 16 of 87	Shaffer, Mary, 2003
Box 16 of 87	Shahn, Ben, 1963-1965, 1986, 1995, 1998
Box 16 of 87	Shalala, Donna, 1990-1993, 2001
Box 16 of 87	Shalloway, Edwin, 1984, 1990
Box 16 of 87	Sharfman/Gilmartin, Marcia, 1992, 1999
Box 16 of 87	Sharfman, Warren L., 1993-1996
Box 16 of 87	Shanklin, Eugenia, 1984-1989
Box 16 of 87	Sieber, Roy, 1986, 2001
Box 16 of 87	Shaw, Darlene, 1994-1997, 2002
Box 16 of 87	Shaw-Eagle, Joanna, 1984, 1995-1997
Box 16 of 87	Shein, Eddie, 1975-1981
Box 16 of 87	Simmons, Robert H., 1958-1968, 1985, 1996-1998
Box 16 of 87	Singer, R. Lea, 1981-1985
Box 16 of 87	Slater, Joe, 1961-1963, 1991-1994
Box 16 of 87	Smiley, Cecelia, 2002
Box 16 of 87	Smith, Betty, 2001
Box 16 of 87	Smith, Bradley, 1981, 1988-1992, 2000

Box 16 of 87	Smith, Edward, 1989
Box 16 of 87	Smithsonian Institution Archives, 1995-1997
Box 16 of 87	Solow, Sheldon, 1989-1991
Box 16 of 87	Sonnenreich, Mike, 1985
Box 16 of 87	Cumming, Ruth (Sorensen), 1992-1995
Box 16 of 87	Sorgenti, Harold, 1983-1984, 1990-1991
Box 16 of 87	Soyer, Raphael, 1983-1989
Box 16 of 87	Sparrow, Victor, 1990
Box 16 of 87	Spivak, Lawrence E., 1972
Box 16 of 87	Stacey, Nicholas, 1987-1997 (3 folders)
Box 16 of 87	Stafford, Kathryn, 1998
Box 16 of 87	Stein, Barbara, 2002
Box 16 of 87	Stephenson, John H., 1992
Box 16 of 87	Stevens, Ted, 1992
Box 16 of 87	Stevenson, Adelai, 1953
Box 16 of 87	Steward, James, 2002
Box 16 of 87	Stewart, Ruth Ann, 1994
Box 16 of 87	Stock, Ann, 1993-1996
Box 16 of 87	Stockdale, Steve, 2002-2004
Box 16 of 87	Stone-Kopel, Dorothy, 1992-1993
Box 16 of 87	Stovall, Lou, 1979-2005
Box 16 of 87	Straight, Belinda, 1998
Box 16 of 87	Strickland, Stephen, 1987-1992
Box 16 of 87	Stuart, Bill, 2000

Box 16 of 87	Sullivan, Louis, 1992-1994
Box 16 of 87	Sulzberger, Jean, 1996
Box 16 of 87	Sundquist, Eric, 1990
Box 16 of 87	Sussman, Deborah, 1983-1985, 1999
Box 16 of 87	Swann, Fred, 1986
Box 16 of 87	Swift, Mary, 1989-1996
Box 16 of 87	Symington, James, 1968, 1988, 1997
Box 16 of 87	Syracuse Journal of International Law and Commerce, 1983
Box 16 of 87	The Taconic Foundation, 1963-1967, 1992
Box 16 of 87	Tagliacozzo, Giorgio, 1983-1985
Box 16 of 87	Taller, Stephen Lee, 1986-1996
Box 16 of 87	Taylor, Francis Henry, 1956
Box 16 of 87	Taylor, Kendall, 1985-1990
Box 16 of 87	Taylor, Kim, 1993-1996
	Box 17
Box 17 of 87	Tekleab, Kebedech, 1992-2004
Box 17 of 87	Templesman, Maurice, 1982-1994
Box 17 of 87	Tepfer, Diane, 1989
Box 17 of 87	Tessema, Tesfaye, 2001
Box 17 of 87	Thompson, Carol, 1990
Box 17 of 87	Thompson, John, 2001
Box 17 of 87	Thompson, Robert Ferris, 1984-2000
Box 17 of 87	Thorne, Mark (Capital Children's Museum), 1989
Box 17 of 87	Thursday Lunch Group, 2001

Box 17 of 87	Timberlake, Clare, 1967, 1974-1975
Box 17 of 87	Tishman, John, 2004-2005
Box 17 of 87	Tishman, Paul, 1979-1997
Box 17 of 87	Toe, Sam Pittee-Polkah, 1991-1997, 2001
Box 17 of 87	Tompkins, Peter, 1985, 1991
Box 17 of 87	Trachtenberg, Francine Zorn, 1993, 2002
Box 17 of 87	Tribal Arts Journal, 1996-1997
Box 17 of 87	Tyson, Patti, 1987
Box 17 of 87	Tzieply, Ursula (Hassan), 1984, 2002
Box 17 of 87	Unger, Sanford, 1985, 1990
Box 17 of 87	United States Information Agency
Box 17 of 87	University of Missouri-Columbia (Forrest McGill), 1986
Box 17 of 87	Valenti, Jack, 1964
Box 17 of 87	Venturi, Scott Brown & Associates, 1995
Box 17 of 87	Verderame, Lori, 1998, 2002-2003
Box 17 of 87	Wachsmann, Konrad, 1958-1959, 1972, 1979-1980, 1993
Box 17 of 87	Wampler, Roy, 2002
Box 17 of 87	Ward, Robin, 2002
Box 17 of 87	Washington Area Secular Humanists, 1999-2003
Box 17 of 87	Washington Council on the Humanities, 1994-2002
Box 17 of 87	Washington Post, 1988-2006
Box 17 of 87	Washington, Walter (Mayor), 1973, 1981-2005
Box 17 of 87	Wattenmaker, Richard J., 1994
Box 17 of 87	Wechsler, Frederica, 1993

Box 17 of 87	Weiner, Louise, 2001
Box 17 of 87	Weiss, Edward, 1983-1984, 1990
Box 17 of 87	Weissman, Norman, 1987-1993, 1999
Box 17 of 87	Welu, James, 1998
Box 17 of 87	Werkman, Sidney, 1991, 1995
Box 17 of 87	Wesley, Charles, 1967-1968, 2002
Box 17 of 87	Wesley, Dorothy Porter, 1980, 1992, 1995
Box 17 of 87	White, Dick, 1990
Box 17 of 87	White House, 1964, 1978-2000
Box 17 of 87	White, Leslie A., 1949-2001
Box 17 of 87	Whitecliffe College, 1999
Box 17 of 87	Williams, Anthony (Mayor), 2002
Box 17 of 87	Williams, Billy Dee, 1995
Box 17 of 87	Williams, Franklin and Shirley, 1990
Box 17 of 87	Willens, Phil Stern and Sue, 1991-1999
Box 17 of 87	Willis, James and Ryann, 1994-1996
Box 17 of 87	Winn, Diane Robertson, 1986, 2000-2002
Box 17 of 87	Wirth, Diana, 1992-1995
Box 17 of 87	Wisniewski, Michael, 1986
Box 17 of 87	Wolfe, Tom, 1974, 1984, 1989
Box 17 of 87	Wolford, Jean Kennedy, 1985-2000
Box 17 of 87	Wolford, Miriam (Mimi), 1993-2004
Box 17 of 87	Wood, Darlene, 1999-2006
Box 17 of 87	Woog, Philippe-Guy E., 1990-1991

Box 17 of 87	Work, Nancy W., 1999
Box 17 of 87	World Space Foundation, 2000
Box 17 of 87	Wrzesinski, Amy, 2001-2002
Box 17 of 87	Wunderman, Lester, 194, 1977, 2000
Box 17 of 87	Wurman, Richard Saul, 1984
Box 17 of 87	Yates, Sidney R., 1986-1994
Box 17 of 87	Youket, Michele, 2004
Box 17 of 87	Young, David, 1999
Box 17 of 87	Young, Katherine, 1991-1992, 2002
Box 17 of 87	Zervas, Nicholas, 1963-1964, 1982, 1999-2001
Box 17 of 87	Zuckerman, Amy, 1989-1990
Box 17 of 87	Letters to editors, newspapers, and magazines, 1949-1997
E	Box 18
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders)
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders)
Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders)
Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders) General correspondence - C, 1962-2002
Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders) General correspondence - C, 1962-2002 General correspondence - D, 1961-2004
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders) General correspondence - C, 1962-2002 General correspondence - D, 1961-2004 General correspondence - E, 1965-1999
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders) General correspondence - C, 1962-2002 General correspondence - D, 1961-2004 General correspondence - E, 1965-1999 General correspondence - F, 1965-2001
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders) General correspondence - C, 1962-2002 General correspondence - D, 1961-2004 General correspondence - E, 1965-1999 General correspondence - F, 1965-2001 General correspondence - G, 1960-2002
Box 18 of 87 Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - A, 1959-1999 (2 folders) General correspondence - B, 1962-2004 (2 folders) General correspondence - C, 1962-2002 General correspondence - D, 1961-2004 General correspondence - E, 1965-1999 General correspondence - F, 1965-2001 General correspondence - G, 1960-2002 General correspondence - H, 1962-2003

Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - L, 1966-2007
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - M, 1961-2002 (2 folders)
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - N, 1963-1999
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - O, 1963-1994
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - P, 1963-2001
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - R, 1952-2002
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - S, 1961-2002
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - T, 1962-2003
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - U, 1993
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - V, 1961-1983
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - W, 1951-2003
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - Y, 1984-1999
Box 18 of 87	General correspondence - Z, 1981
Box 18 of 87	Unidentified correspondence, 1960-1969, 1998

Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Chronological Files, 1956-1992

Box 19

Box 19 of 87	1956	
Box 19 of 87	February-September 1958	
Box 19 of 87	October-December 1958	
Box 19 of 87	January-May 1959	
Box 19 of 87	June-December 1959	
Box 19 of 87	January-April 1960	
Box 19 of 87	July-December 1960	
Box 19 of 87	1961	
Box 19 of 87	1962	
Box 19 of 87	January-June 1963	
Box 19 of 87	July-December 1963	
Box 19 of 87	January-March 1964	
Box 19 of 87	April-June 1964	
Box 19 of 87	July-September 1964	
Box 19 of 87	October-December 1964	
Box 19 of 87	January-March 1965	
Box 19 of 87	April-June 1965 (2 folders)	
	Box 20	
Box 20 of 87	July-September 1965	
Box 20 of 87	October-December 1965	
Box 20 of 87	January-March 1966	
Box 20 of 87	April-June 1966	

Box 20 of 87	July-September 1966
Box 20 of 87	October-December 1966
Box 20 of 87	January-March 1967
Box 20 of 87	April-June 1967July-September 1967
Box 20 of 87	October-December 1967 (2 folders)
Box 20 of 87	January-February 1968
Box 20 of 87	March-April 1968
Box 20 of 87	May-June 1968
Box 20 of 87	July-August 1968
Box 20 of 87	September 1968
Box 20 of 87	October 1968
Box 20 of 87	November 1968
Box 20 of 87	December 1968
Box 20 of 87	January 1969
Box 20 of 87	February 1969
Box 20 of 87	March 1969
Box 20 of 87	April 1969
Box 20 of 87	May 1969
Box 20 of 87	June 1969
Box 20 of 87	July 1969
Box 20 of 87	August 1969
Box 20 of 87	September 1969
	Box 21
Box 21 of 87	October 1969

Box 21 of 87	November 1969
Box 21 of 87	December 1969
Box 21 of 87	January 1970
Box 21 of 87	February 1970
Box 21 of 87	March 1970
Box 21 of 87	April 1970
Box 21 of 87	May 1970
Box 21 of 87	June 1970
Box 21 of 87	July 1970
Box 21 of 87	August 1970
Box 21 of 87	September 1970
Box 21 of 87	October 1970
Box 21 of 87	November 1970
Box 21 of 87	December 1970
Box 21 of 87	January 1971
Box 21 of 87	February 1971
Box 21 of 87	March 1971
Box 21 of 87	April 1971
Box 21 of 87	May 1971
Box 21 of 87	June 1971
Box 21 of 87	July 1971
Box 21 of 87	August 1971
Box 21 of 87	September 1971
Box 21 of 87	October 1971

Box 21 of 87	November 1971
Box 21 of 87	December 1971
Box 21 of 87	January 1972
Box 21 of 87	February 1972
Box 21 of 87	March 1972
Box 21 of 87	April 1972
Box 21 of 87	May 1972
Box 21 of 87	June 1972
Box 21 of 87	July 1972
Box 21 of 87	August 1972
Box 21 of 87	September 1972
Box 21 of 87	October 1972
Box 21 of 87	November 1972
Box 21 of 87	December 1972
Box 21 of 87	January 1973
Box 21 of 87	February 1973
Box 21 of 87	March 1973
Box 21 of 87	April 1973
Box 21 of 87	May 1973
Box 21 of 87	June 1973
Box 21 of 87	August 1973
	Box 22
Box 22 of 87	September 1973
Box 22 of 87	October 1973

Box 22 of 87	November 1973
Box 22 of 87	December 1973
Box 22 of 87	1973
Box 22 of 87	January 1974
Box 22 of 87	February 1974
Box 22 of 87	March 1974
Box 22 of 87	April 1974
Box 22 of 87	May 1974
Box 22 of 87	June 1974
Box 22 of 87	July 1974
Box 22 of 87	August 1974
Box 22 of 87	September 1974
Box 22 of 87	October 1974
Box 22 of 87	November 1974
Box 22 of 87	December 1974
Box 22 of 87	January 1975
Box 22 of 87	February 1975
Box 22 of 87	March 1975
Box 22 of 87	April 1975
Box 22 of 87	May 1975
Box 22 of 87	June 1975
Box 22 of 87	July 1975
Box 22 of 87	August 1975
Box 22 of 87	September 1975

Box 22 of 87	October 1975	
Box 22 of 87	November 1975	
Box 22 of 87	December 1975	
Box 22 of 87	January 1976	
Box 22 of 87	February 1976	
Box 22 of 87	March 1976	
Box 22 of 87	April 1976	
Box 22 of 87	May 1976	
Box 22 of 87	June 1976	
Box 22 of 87	July 1976	
Box 22 of 87	August 1976	
Box 22 of 87	September 1976	
Box 22 of 87	October 1976	
Box 22 of 87	November 1976	
Box 22 of 87	December 1976	
Box 22 of 87	January 1977	
Box 22 of 87	February 1977	
Box 22 of 87	March 1977	
	Box 23	
Box 23 of 87	April 1977	
Box 23 of 87	May 1977	
Box 23 of 87	June 1977	
Box 23 of 87	July 1977	
Box 23 of 87	August 1977	

Box 23 of 87	September 1977
Box 23 of 87	November 1977
Box 23 of 87	December 1977
Box 23 of 87	January 1978
Box 23 of 87	February 1978
Box 23 of 87	March 1978
Box 23 of 87	April 1978
Box 23 of 87	May 1978
Box 23 of 87	June 1978
Box 23 of 87	July 1978
Box 23 of 87	August 1978
Box 23 of 87	September 1978
Box 23 of 87	October 1978
Box 23 of 87	November 1978
Box 23 of 87	December 1978
Box 23 of 87	January 1979
Box 23 of 87	February 1979
Box 23 of 87	March 1979
Box 23 of 87	January 1980
Box 23 of 87	February 1980
Box 23 of 87	March 1980
Box 23 of 87	April 1980
Box 23 of 87	May 1980
Box 23 of 87	June 1980

Box 23 of 87	July 1980
Box 23 of 87	August 1980
Box 23 of 87	September 1980
Box 23 of 87	October 1980
Box 23 of 87	November 1980
Box 23 of 87	December 1980
Box 23 of 87	December 1982
Box 23 of 87	1983
Box 23 of 87	1984
Box 23 of 87	1985 (2 folders)
Box 23 of 87	1986 (2 folders)
Box 23 of 87	January-June 1987
В	3ox 24
Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987
Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987
Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987 January-June 1988
Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987 January-June 1988 July-December 1988
Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987 January-June 1988 July-December 1988 January-June 1989
Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987 January-June 1988 July-December 1988 January-June 1989 July-December 1989
Box 24 of 87	July-December 1988 July-December 1988 January-June 1989 July-December 1989 January-March 1990
Box 24 of 87	July-December 1988 July-December 1988 January-June 1989 July-December 1989 July-December 1989 January-March 1990 April-June 1990
Box 24 of 87 Box 24 of 87	July-December 1987 January-June 1988 July-December 1988 January-June 1989 July-December 1989 January-March 1990 April-June 1990 July-August 1990

Box 24 of 87	January-March 1992
Box 24 of 87	April-June 1992 (2 folders)
Box 24 of 87	July 1992
Box 24 of 87	August-September 1992
Box 24 of 87	Interoffice memoranda, December 1969-October 1973 (Folder 1 of 2)
	Box 25
Box 25 of 87	Interoffice memoranda, December 1969-October 1973 (Folder 2 of 2)

Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Subject and Information Files, 1927-2005

	Box 25
Box 25 of 87	Affirmative action
Box 25 of 87	Africa - General, 1963-1987
Box 25 of 87	Africa - Maps
Box 25 of 87	Africa - Travel, 1980-1982
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Articles, 1975-1990
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Barney, Ralph, 1980
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Bearden, Romare, 1967-1975
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Catlett, Elizabeth, 1974
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Colescott, Robert, 1989-1997
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Davidson, Earnest J., 1992-1993
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Douglas, Aaron, 1979
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - General
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Kaldis, 1977
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Landry, Patricia
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Lawrence, Jacob, 1974-1987
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Jones, Lois Mailou, 1983-1990
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Love, Ed, 1970-1986
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Morrison, Keith, 1985-1990
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Smith, Alfred, Jr., 1975
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Smith, Vincent, 1977
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Thomas, Alma, 1979
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Visuals

Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Wells, James L., 1977
Box 25 of 87	African American artists - Woodruff, Hale, 1980
Box 25 of 87	African art - 1920s
Box 25 of 87	African art - Aesthetics
Box 25 of 87	African art - Articles, 1927, 1971-1993
Box 25 of 87	African art - Conservation, 1987
Box 25 of 87	African art - Contemporary influences
Box 25 of 87	African art - Exhibitions, 1969-1999
Box 25 of 87	African art - Exhibit sources
Box 25 of 87	African art - General, 1981-2000
Box 25 of 87	African art - Influence of other cultures, 1984-1997
Box 25 of 87	African art - Investment, 1978
Box 25 of 87	African art - Sculpture, 1970-1980
Box 25 of 87	African art - Traditional
Box 25 of 87	African art - Turn of the century
Box 25 of 87	African art museums, 1970
Box 25 of 87	African influence on contemporary American Blacks
Box 25 of 87	African nations, 1983-1986
В	3ox 26
Box 26 of 87	African nations - Egypt, 1978-1995 (2 folders)
Box 26 of 87	African nations - Ghana, 1975, 1980-1982
Box 26 of 87	African nations - Ivory Coast, 1980-1983
Box 26 of 87	African nations - Liberia, 1977-1986 (2 folders)
Box 26 of 87	African nations - Nigeria, 1980-1984 (2 folders)

Box 26 of 87	African nations - Senegal, 1979-1988 (2 folders)
Box 26 of 87	African nations - Sierra Leone, 1980-1988 (2 folders)
Box 26 of 87	Africa trip - General, 1982
Box 26 of 87	Africa trip - Article, 1981-1982
Box 26 of 87	Africa trip - Correspondence, 1980-1982
Box 26 of 87	Africa trip - Itineraries, 1981-1982
Box 26 of 87	Africa trip - Notes, 1982
Box 26 of 87	Africa trip - Press, 1982
	Box 27
Box 27 of 87	Africa trip - Reports/feedback, 1982
Box 27 of 87	Aging, 1978-1986
Box 27 of 87	Alexandria's Antique Gallery, 1998
Box 27 of 87	American Arts Alliance, Inc., 1977-1979
Box 27 of 87	American Association of Museums, 1994, 1999
Box 27 of 87	American Education, 1971
Box 27 of 87	American History Association (AHA), 1975-1981
Box 27 of 87	AHA - Committee on History in the Classroom, 1976-1985
Box 27 of 87	Americana, 1951-1961 (2 folders)
Box 27 of 87	Andre Emmerich Gallery
Box 27 of 87	Andreas Galleries, 1985
Box 27 of 87	Architecture, 1961
Box 27 of 87	Association of Art Museum Directors, 1976-1982
Box 27 of 87	Auctioneer, 1985
Box 27 of 87	Austria, 1954-1962, 1980-1982

Box 27 of 87	Awards - Capitol Hill Community Achievement, 1986-1989
Box 27 of 87	Awards - Mayor's Art Award, 1985-1989
Box 27 of 87	Awards - Washingtonian of the Year, 1976-1987
Box 27 of 87	Barnes, Ernie, 1993
Box 27 of 87	Barry, Mayor Marion, 1989
Box 27 of 87	Bead Society of Greater Washington, 1999, 2003
Box 27 of 87	Bebey, Francis, 1974
Box 27 of 87	Bibliographies and book matters, 1930-2003
Box 27 of 87	Bioengineering, 1983-1984
Box 27 of 87	Brody's Gallery, 1983-1984
Box 27 of 87	Bryn Mawr, 1999
Box 27 of 87	Bureaucracy, 1954-1961
Box 27 of 87	Bureau of Education and Cultural Affairs, 1959-1961
Box 27 of 87	Bureau of Education and Cultural Affairs - Art affairs, 1961
Box 27 of 87	Bureau of Education and Cultural Affairs - Walter H. C. Laves survey, 1960-1961
Box 27 of 87	Bureau of Education and Cultural Affairs - Writings, 1961
	Box 28
Box 28 of 87	Caring Institute, 1992
Box 28 of 87	Center for Development Policy - Nelson Mandela, 1985
Box 28 of 87	Certificates, 1990
Box 28 of 87	Chinese culture, 1971-1986
Box 28 of 87	Civil rights, 1966, 1990-1994
Box 28 of 87	Club of Rome, 1982

Box 28 of 87	Columbia University - Associates in Primitive and Pre-Columbian Art, 1983-1987
Box 28 of 87	Computers, 1982-1983
Box 28 of 87	Contemporary African art/culture, 1982-2000
Box 28 of 87	DC tourist information, 1988
Box 28 of 87	Denmark, 1981
Box 28 of 87	Derelicts in American society, 1983
Box 28 of 87	Development, 1971-1977
Box 28 of 87	Doodles (3 folders)
Box 28 of 87	Doodles - Pegasus
Box 28 of 87	Douglass, Frederick, 1967-1995
Box 28 of 87	Douglass, Frederick - Fred Morsell, 1992-1994
Box 28 of 87	Douglass, Frederick - House, 1991
Box 28 of 87	Duke Ellington Scholl of the Arts, 1988-1990
Box 28 of 87	Early African Art collections
Box 28 of 87	Early exhibitions of African art
Box 28 of 87	Education, 1954-1962
Box 28 of 87	Educational television, 1958-1959
Box 28 of 87	Egypt - Queen Tiye
Box 28 of 87	England, 1963, 1980-1989
Box 28 of 87	Entertainment - Houseboat, 1987
Box 28 of 87	Ethiopia, 1984, 1990
Box 28 of 87	European galleries and shows, 1958-1959
Box 28 of 87	Federal Reserve Board, 1986
Box 28 of 87	Film, 1949-1952

Box 28 of 87	Fondo Del Sol, 1984-1985
Box 28 of 87	France, 1980-1991
Box 28 of 87	Frederick Community College, 1999
Box 28 of 87	Fried, Otto, 1973
Box 28 of 87	Frostburg State University, 1994, 1998
Box 28 of 87	Fulbright Hearing, 1961
Box 28 of 87	Future reimbursements, 1989-1990
Box 28 of 87	Galerie Walu, 2004
Box 28 of 87	Gallery Africa, 1989-1999
Box 28 of 87	Gallery DeRoche, 1995
Box 28 of 87	General semantics, 1963
Box 28 of 87	Germany, 1980-1993
	Box 29
Box 29 of 87	Box 29 Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971
Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87	
	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971
Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986
Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986 Holland, 1980
Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986 Holland, 1980 Hom Gallery, 1990
Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986 Holland, 1980 Hom Gallery, 1990 Hoskin Gallery, 1966-1994
Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986 Holland, 1980 Hom Gallery, 1990 Hoskin Gallery, 1966-1994 Howard County Poetry and Literature Society
Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986 Holland, 1980 Hom Gallery, 1990 Hoskin Gallery, 1966-1994 Howard County Poetry and Literature Society Howard, Frances Humphrey, 1984-1993 Howard University - The Gallery of Art - Exhibition - "Paintings, Prints,
Box 29 of 87 Box 29 of 87	Grand Central Art Gallery, 1967-1971 Hofstra University, 1985-1986 Holland, 1980 Hom Gallery, 1990 Hoskin Gallery, 1966-1994 Howard County Poetry and Literature Society Howard, Frances Humphrey, 1984-1993 Howard University - The Gallery of Art - Exhibition - "Paintings, Prints, and Drawings by Twenty Modern European Artists," 1962

Box 29 of 87	Humphrey, Hubert H., 1964-2002
Box 29 of 87	Hurst Gallery, 1998
Box 29 of 87	Hypnosis
Box 29 of 87	Iberian, 1979
Box 29 of 87	Inaugural, 1965
Box 29 of 87	International College, 1977-1984 (2 folders)
Box 29 of 87	Interns, 1996-1997
Box 29 of 87	Interracial affairs - Education, 1980-1984
Box 29 of 87	Interracial affairs - Government, 1983
Box 29 of 87	Israel, 1978-1986
Box 29 of 87	Italy, 1981, 1986
Box 29 of 87	Japan, 1983-1988
Box 29 of 87	Job seeking advice, 1969, 1981-1986
Box 29 of 87	The Johnson Foundation, 1967
Box 29 of 87	Jury duty, 1988
Box 29 of 87	Kellogg Foundation, 1991
Box 29 of 87	Kissinger, Henry A., 1976
Box 29 of 87	Koller West, 2004
Box 29 of 87	Korzybski, Alfred, 1936-1949
Box 29 of 87	Kreeger, David Lloyd, 1969-2001
Box 29 of 87	Kulturpolitik
Box 29 of 87	Langhill, Marily Jean, 1995
Box 29 of 87	Lawrence, Jacob, 1994
Box 29 of 87	Lawrence, Vint, 1987, 1992, 2000

Box 29 of 87	Leadership Conference on Civil Rights, 1995
Box 29 of 87	Lectures
Box 29 of 87	Le Marie Trainer Gallery, 1991-1992
Box 29 of 87	Liberia, 1993
Box 29 of 87	Library of Congress, 1994
Box 29 of 87	Market 5 Gallery, 1984-1990
Box 29 of 87	Maryland Institute College of Art, 1997
Box 29 of 87	Maurine Littleton Gallery, 1989
Box 29 of 87	The McDowell Colony, 1990-1991
Box 29 of 87	Mead, Margaret, 1969
Box 29 of 87	Medical, 1953
Box 29 of 87	Meridian House, 1992-1997
Box 29 of 87	Midtown Gallery, 1985
	Box 30
Box 30 of 87	Millsaps, Daniel, c. 1960
Box 30 of 87	Miniature Book Society, 1988
Box 30 of 87	Miscellaneous, 1941-1995 (3 folders)
Box 30 of 87	Mondale, Walter, 1982-1984
Box 30 of 87	Mondrian, Piet - General, 1978-2002
Box 30 of 87	Mondrian, Piet - Influence on fashion, 1989-1990
Box 30 of 87	Mondrian, Piet - "Mondrian at Slusser" - University of Michigan - Remarks, 1995
Box 30 of 87	Mondrian, Piet - National Gallery of Art exhibition, 1993-1995
Box 30 of 87	Mondrian, Piet - Publicity, 1983-2000 (2 folders)
Box 30 of 87	Montessori, 1985

Box 30 of 87	Murals - Public art, 1987-1988
Box 30 of 87	Museum - African Art Museum of Maryland, 1986-2003
Box 30 of 87	Museum - African Art Museum of the SMA Fathers, Tenafly, New Jersey, 2001-2005
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Albany Museum of Art (Georgia), 1993-1997
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Aldrich Museum of Contemporary Art, 1989
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Allegany County Museum, 2004
Box 30 of 87	Museum - American Museum of Natural History, 1990-2001
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Anacostia Museum, 1994
Box 30 of 87	Museum - The Art Collectors Museum (Italy), 2002
Box 30 of 87	Museum - The Art Institute of Chicago, 1991-1992
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Baltimore Museum of Art, 1991-2005
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Banneker-Douglas Museum, 1999-2000
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Barbier-Mueller Museum (Switzerland), 1979-1980
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Beach Institute, 1998
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Bead Museum, 1991-1996
Box 30 of 87	Museum - The Berman Museum, 1995, 2001
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Boca Raton Museum of Art, 1991
Box 30 of 87	Museum - Bower's Museum of Cultural Arts, 1994-1997
	Box 31
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Brooklyn Museum, 1980-1995
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Center for African Art (Museum for African Art), 1983-1995
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Charles Sumner School Museum, 1998-2001
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Chicago Center for African Art, 1992
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Chrysler Museum (Norfolk, Virginia), 1989

Box 31 of 87	Museum - Cooper-Hewitt Museum, 1982
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Corcoran Gallery of Art, 1972-2001
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Dallas Museum of Fine Arts, 1975-1992
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Museum of the City of Washington, 1988
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Detroit Institute of Arts, 1983-1993
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Detroit Museum of African American History
Box 31 of 87	Museum - M. H. de Young Memorial Museum, 1992
Box 31 of 87	Museum - DuSable Museum, 1984-1989, 1997
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Frederick Douglass Museum, 1975-1978, 1997
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Fowler Museum of Cultural History, 1997
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Gardner Museum (Boston), 1991
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Guggenheim Museum, 1996
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Haffenreffer Museum of Anthropology, 1983, 2003-2004
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Hamil Gallery of African Art, 1999, 2003
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden, 1974
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Holocaust Memorial Museum, 1993-2001 (2 folders)
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Honolulu Academy of Arts, 1991-1993
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Kirkpatrick Center, 1989-1990
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Klutznick Museum (B'nai B'rith), 1986, 1991-1993, 1998
Box 31 of 87	Museum - The Kreeger Museum, 1994-2004
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Los Angeles County Museum of Art, 1994
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Maier Museum of Art, 2001
Box 31 of 87	Museum - MBAD African Bead Museum, 2000
Box 31 of 87	Museum - McNay Art Museum, 1996

Box 31 of 87	Museum - Metropolitan Museum of Art, 1984-1990
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Milwaukee Art Museum, 1989
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Minneapolis Institute of Arts, 1992
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Museo del Collezionista D'Arte (The Art Collector's Museum), 2001-2002
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Musee Dapper, 1990-1992
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Musee de L'Homme
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Museum of African American Art, 1983-1990
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Museum of Fine Arts, Houston, 1999-2002
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Museum of Primitive Art (New York City), 1982
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Munson Williams Proctor Institute, 1998
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Nassau County Museum of Fine Art, 1986
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Building Museum, 1985, 1998
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Civil Rights Museum
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Gallery of Art, 2001-2002
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Museum of American Art, 1984
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Museum of Health and Medicine, 1998-2001
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Museum of the American Indian, 2004
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Museum of Women in the Arts, 1982-1994, 2003
Box 31 of 87	Museum - National Portrait Gallery, 1994
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art, 1985
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Neuberger Museum of Art, 1999
Box 31 of 87	Museum - New Orleans Museum of Art, 1989-1991, 2001-2002
Box 31 of 87	Museum - The Newark Museum, 2003-2005
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Palm Springs Desert Museum, 1992

Box 31 of 87	Museum - Peabody Museum of Salem
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Philadelphia Museum of Art, 1992-1996
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Philadelphia Museum of Art - "Henry Ossawa Tanner" exhibition, 1990-1991
Box 31 of 87	Museum - The Potato Museum, 1989
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Reynolda House Museum of American Art, 1982-1983, 1994-1995
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Santa Barbara Museum of Art, 1993-1994
Box 31 of 87	Museum - Science Museum, 1985
В	3ox 32
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Seattle Art Museum, 1989
Box 32 of 87	Museum - South African National Gallery, 1992-1994
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Textile Museum, 1986-1997, 2005
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Toledo Museum of Art, 1998
Box 32 of 87	Museum - University Art Museum (University of California, Santa Barbara)
Box 32 of 87	Museum - University of Pennsylvania Museum, 1995
Box 32 of 87	Museum - University of Virginia Art Museum, 1984
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 1984-1985, 1994-1996
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Walker Art Center, 1985
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Ward Museum of Waterfowl Art, 1999-2000
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Washington County Museum of Arts, 1996-1997, 2005
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Wichita Art Museum, 1970-1971
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Williams College Museum of Art, 2003
Box 32 of 87	Museum - Worchester Art Museum, 1985-1998, 2002
Box 32 of 87	Museum Planning Inc Design and exhibition services information

Box 32 of 87	Museums - Collections, 1954-1998
Box 32 of 87	Museums and galleries - Miscellaneous, 1980-1994, 2000
Box 32 of 87	Music, 1952-1963 (32 folders)
Box 32 of 87	Music - My Fair Lady, 1958-1959
Box 32 of 87	Muslim culture, 1981, 1985
Box 32 of 87	National Academy of Design, 1994
Box 32 of 87	National Academy of Sciences, 1993
Box 32 of 87	National Art Education Association, 1998
Box 32 of 87	National Arts Club, 1993
Box 32 of 87	National Cultural Alliance, 1993
Box 32 of 87	National Endowment for the Humanities, 1990-1995
Box 32 of 87	National Geographic, 1980-1987
Box 32 of 87	National Home Library Foundation, 1993-1995
Box 32 of 87	National Peace Foundation, 1983-1992
Box 32 of 87	Navajo Nation, 1973, 1982, 1992
Box 32 of 87	New Art Examiner, 1988-1992
Box 32 of 87	The New Dance Place, 1986
Box 32 of 87	New York Exposition, 1935
Box 32 of 87	Northside Center, 1989-1990
Box 32 of 87	Nuclear War, 1983
Box 32 of 87	Oceanic art, 1971, 1984
Box 32 of 87	Oceanie Afrique Noire, 1993, 1996
Box 32 of 87	Olatunji, Babatunde, 1985-1986, 1992
Box 32 of 87	Organization of American States, 1967

Box 32 of 87	Orwell, George - 1984, 1983
Box 32 of 87	Parish Gallery, 2004
Box 32 of 87	People
Box 32 of 87	Philharmonic Center for the Arts, 1996, 2000
Box 32 of 87	Philology
Box 32 of 87	Photography, 1962, 1978, 1983
Box 32 of 87	Pratt Institute, 1993
Box 32 of 87	Provincetown Art Museum Association, 1983-1985, 1997
	Box 33
Box 33 of 87	Psychology, 1947-1954 (2 folders)
Box 33 of 87	Reuter, Eric, 1967-1970
Box 33 of 87	Robert Henry Adams Fine Art, 2002
Box 33 of 87	Robertson African Arts, 1991
Box 33 of 87	Rockefeller, Nelson A., 1976
Box 33 of 87	Sagan, Carl, 1993
Box 33 of 87	Savannah College of Art and Design
Box 33 of 87	Schomburg Center, 1988
Box 33 of 87	Science
Box 33 of 87	Semantics, 1951-1963 (2 folders)
Box 33 of 87	Shahn, Ben, 1962-1995 (3 folders)
Box 33 of 87	Shahn, Ben - Press, 1987-2002
Box 33 of 87	Shahn, Ben and Alfred Dreyfus, 1968-1995
Box 33 of 87	Shahn, Bernarda, 1973-1998
Box 33 of 87	Shakespeare, 1987-1994

Box 33 of 87	Simpson Gallery, 1993
Box 33 of 87	Skowhegan School of Painting and Sculpture, 1985-2002
Box 33 of 87	Slide sources
Box 33 of 87	Social science, 1950-1956 (Folder 1 of 3)
Вс	ox 34
Box 34 of 87	Social science, 1950-1956 (Folders 2-3 of 3)
Box 34 of 87	Sousa Neighborhood Association, 1990-1992
Box 34 of 87	Spain, 1980
Box 34 of 87	Straight, Michael, 1983, 1985, 2004
Box 34 of 87	Switzerland, 1975-1993
Box 34 of 87	Tambaran Gallery, 1993-1994, 2000
Box 34 of 87	Tanner, Henry O., 1969-2003
Box 34 of 87	Tanner, Henry O Plates, 1985
Box 34 of 87	Taxes, 1998
Box 34 of 87	Tibbs, Thurlowe, 1985
Box 34 of 87	Tighe, Mary Ann, 1984, 2000
Box 34 of 87	Tribal Art (James and Ryann Willis), 1995-1996
Box 34 of 87	Triennial Symposium on African Art - Los Angeles, 1986
Box 34 of 87	Twining Gallery, 1990-1994
Box 34 of 87	United Negro College Fund, 1989-1995
Box 34 of 87	United States government, 1954-1961
Box 34 of 87	United States Information Agency (USIA), 1982-1994
Box 34 of 87	USIA Alumni Association, 1982-2006
Box 34 of 87	USIA - Sentence 8, General, 1960

Box 34 of 87	USIA/United States Department of State sponsored tour of West African Countries - WMR report, 1982
Box 34 of 87	United States - Social life and customs, 1959, 1963
Box 34 of 87	University of Maryland, Eastern Shore, 1998-2001
Box 34 of 87	University of Maryland - Renaissance and Baroque Studies Conference, 1988-1990
Box 34 of 87	University of New Hampshire, 1983-1987, 1990, 1999
Box 34 of 87	University of New Hampshire Foundation, 1992
Box 34 of 87	University of the District of Columbia, 1980-1987
Box 34 of 87	Von Zahn, Peter
Box 34 of 87	Walt Disney - "Echoes of Africa," 2004
Box 34 of 87	Washington Area Secular Humanists, 1990-1996
Box 34 of 87	Washington Art Dealers Association, 1984-1987
Box 34 of 87	Washington Hebrew Congregation, 1994-1995
Box 34 of 87	Washingtonian Magazine, 1992-1997
Box 34 of 87	Washington Performing Arts Society, 1990
Box 34 of 87	Washington Post, 1985-1997
Box 34 of 87	Washington Print Club, 1989-1994
Box 34 of 87	Washington Project for the Arts, 1985-1991 (2 folders)
Box 34 of 87	The Washington Spectator, 1991
Box 34 of 87	Washington Urban League, 1981-1985
В	35 Sox 35
Box 35 of 87	WETA, 1984-1993
Box 35 of 87	Whitfield, Stephen J., 1999
Box 35 of 87	Who's Who in America, 1995

Box 35 of 87	Will, George F., 1986
Box 35 of 87	Woman's National Democratic Club, 1983-1997
Box 35 of 87	Woodruff, Hale
Box 35 of 87	The World and I, 1990, 1996
Box 35 of 87	WPFW, 1992-1993
Box 35 of 87	The Wright Gallery, 1995
Box 35 of 87	Zenith Gallery, 2002

Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Center For Cross Cultural Communications, 1951-2003

	Box 35
Box 35 of 87	Pre-center - Planning letters, 1963
Box 35 of 87	Pre-center - History, 1963
Box 35 of 87	Pre-center - General, 1963
Box 35 of 87	Pre-center - Problems of cross cultural communication, 1957
Box 35 of 87	History, 1963-1983
Box 35 of 87	Corporate materials - Articles, by-laws, minutes, etc., 1963-1976
Box 35 of 87	Advisory Board, 1960-1963
Box 35 of 87	Reactivation of Advisory Board, 1963-1988
Box 35 of 87	Administration, 1989
Box 35 of 87	Organizational profile, 1963-1964
Box 35 of 87	Purpose and programs, 1963
Box 35 of 87	Name lists, 1954-1978 (2 folders)
Box 35 of 87	Donors, 1992-1999
Box 35 of 87	Clients, 1963-1964
Box 35 of 87	Finance - Tax Exemption, 1963-1967
Box 35 of 87	Events, 1963-1967
Box 35 of 87	Early activity, 1964-1968
Box 35 of 87	Projects/Programs - General, 1979-1987, 1995
Box 35 of 87	Projects/Programs - Ephat Muruju, 1981-1982
Box 35 of 87	Projects/Programs - People-to-People Program of World Brotherhood, 1963-1965
Box 35 of 87	Mondrian mural, 1988-2000 (3 folders)

Box 35 of 87	Mondrian mural, 2001-2003
Box 35 of 87	Mondrian mural - Harry H. and Jason Holtzman, 1987, 1994-1995
	Box 36
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Expenses, 1988
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Images, 1988
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Christine McCoy, 2001
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Kenneth Noland, 2001-2002
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Byron Peck, 1993-2003
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Angelica Rudenstein, 1994-1995
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Restoration, 1994-1995, 2000-2001
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - "Mondrian Gate to Capitol Hill," Bracken Polk
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Contacts, 1988, 2003
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Press lists, 1990, 1995
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Washington Post, 1994-1995
Box 36 of 87	Mondrian mural - Clippings, 1988-2002
Box 36 of 87	Lecture promotion, 1983, 1992
Box 36 of 87	Employment, 1985-1986 (2 folders)
Box 36 of 87	WMR correspondence, 1962-1968
Box 36 of 87	WMR correspondence, 1971-1973, 1978-1979WMR correspondence, 1980-1989
Box 36 of 87	WMR correspondence, 1990-1993
Box 36 of 87	WMR correspondence, 1995-2003
Box 36 of 87	Correspondence - Allen, Philip, Frostburg State University, 1989-1998 (3 folders)
Box 36 of 87	Correspondence - Bryn Mawr, 1999

Box 36 of 87 Correspondence - Noland, Kenneth, 2001 Box 36 of 87 Correspondence - Petty, Irene, 1999 Box 36 of 87 Correspondence - General, 1951, 1967-2000 Box 36 of 87 Internal correspondence - National Museum of African Art, 1981-2000 Box 36 of 87 Mailing lists Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - Purchases, sales, appraisals, 1980-1999 Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - General, 1988-1989, 2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - General, 1988-1989, 2001	Box 36 of 87	Correspondence - Mato, Nancy, 1985
Box 36 of 87 Correspondence - General, 1951, 1967-2000 Box 36 of 87 Internal correspondence - National Museum of African Art, 1981-2000 Box 36 of 87 Mailing lists Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - Purchases, sales, appraisals, 1980-1999 Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991 Box 37 Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Correspondence - Noland, Kenneth, 2001
Box 36 of 87 Box 36 of 87 Mailing lists Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - Purchases, sales, appraisals, 1980-1999 Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991 Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Posters, 1993-1994 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Correspondence - Petty, Irene, 1999
Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - Purchases, sales, appraisals, 1980-1999 Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991 Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Correspondence - General, 1951, 1967-2000
Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - Purchases, sales, appraisals, 1980-1999 Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991 Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Internal correspondence - National Museum of African Art, 1981-2000
Box 36 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991 Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Mailing lists
Box 37 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Center Collection - Purchases, sales, appraisals, 1980-1999
Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 36 of 87	Center Collection - WMR Collection, 1975-1991
Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999 Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996		Box 37
Box 37 of 87 Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Center Collection - WMR Collection - Kuba cloths, 1980
Box 37 of 87 Collections - General, 1984-1996 Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Center Collection - WMR Collection - Images, 1999
Box 37 of 87 Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Posters, 1993-1994 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Center Collection - Listing of exhibition possibilities
Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Posters, 1993-1994 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Collections - General, 1984-1996
Box 37 of 87 Conservation issues - Posters, 1993-1994 Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Collection development and management, 1980, 1984, 1998
Box 37 of 87 Conservation work, 1990-1991 Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Conservation issues - Fakes, 1997
Box 37 of 87 Masks, 1991-1997 Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Conservation issues - Posters, 1993-1994
Box 37 of 87 Headpieces/hats, 1996 Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Conservation work, 1990-1991
Box 37 of 87 African carvings, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Masks, 1991-1997
Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Don Parks, 1997 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Headpieces/hats, 1996
Box 37 of 87 Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001 Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	African carvings, 1997
Box 37 of 87 Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996	Box 37 of 87	Textiles - Don Parks, 1997
	Box 37 of 87	Textiles - Beadwork, 1998-2001
Box 37 of 87 Textiles - General, 1988-1989, 2001	Box 37 of 87	Textiles - African and African inspired, 1983-1996
	Box 37 of 87	Textiles - General, 1988-1989, 2001

Box 37 of 87	Textiles - Beach Institute African American Cultural Center, 1997-1998
Box 37 of 87	Textiles - List, 1991
Box 37 of 87	Textiles - The Textile Museum, 1998
Box 37 of 87	Metal - Jewelry, weights, etc., 1992, 1999
Box 37 of 87	Musical instruments
Box 37 of 87	Household items - Pots, spoons, doors, combs, etc., 1984
Box 37 of 87	Figures, 1993-1999
Box 37 of 87	Stools, headrests, chairs, etc., 1991
Box 37 of 87	Hauswedell & Nolte - Auctions and sales, 1995-1996, 2000
Box 37 of 87	Private collectors list
Box 37 of 87	Artist - Lamidi Fakeye, African carver, 2001
Box 37 of 87	Appraisers
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - University of Massachusetts, 1986
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - Health and Human Services, 1993
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - American University, Watkins Gallery, 1993
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - Frostburg State University, 1995
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - University of Michigan, 1996-1997
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - Delaware State University, 1996-1997
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Ben Shahn on Human Rights - Labels
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Images of Ancestors: Ties That Bind - Bayly Art Museum, 1995
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - Animals in African Art - The Ward Museum of Wildfowl Art, 1999-2000 (3 folders)

Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - The Language of Art in Traditional African Life - Health and Human Services, 1993-1998
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - The Language of Art in Traditional African Life - Lecture, 1996-1997
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - The Language of Art in Traditional African Life - Washington County Museum of Fine Arts, 1997
Box 37 of 87	Exhibition - The Language of African Art - Delaware State University, 1996-1997
,	Box 38
Box 38 of 87	Exhibition - Weaving Magic: Traditional African Textiles, 1998-2000
Box 38 of 87	Traveling exhibition - Black college tour, 1991
Box 38 of 87	Exhibition objects - Source materials
Box 38 of 87	Loans from the collection, 1984-2001
Box 38 of 87	Loans to the Center, 1979-1999
Box 38 of 87	Baga snake, 1994
Box 38 of 87	Animals - Miscellaneous, 1979, 1998
Box 38 of 87	Exhibition methods and techniques - Labels, 1985, 1999
Box 38 of 87	Exhibition design/installation, 1999
Box 38 of 87	Frostburg State University - Notes on arrangements/agreements for project, 1994
Box 38 of 87	Frostburg State University - Project agreements, 1995-1966
Box 38 of 87	Frostburg State University - Invoice orders, 1993-1996
Box 38 of 87	Frostburg State University - Exhibition - The Language of African Art, 1993-1996 (2 folders)
Box 38 of 87	Frostburg State University - African art catalog, 1993-1996 (2 folders)
Box 38 of 87	University of Maryland, Eastern Shore - Asantehene, 2001
Box 38 of 87	University of Maryland, Eastern Shore - Exhibition - Traditional African Textiles, 1997-1998

Box 38 of 87	University of Maryland, Eastern Shore - Masks, 1997
Box 38 of 87	University of Michigan - Exhibition - Traditional African Textiles: The Warren Robbins Collection, 1996
Box 38 of 87	Essays - Semantics, 1953-1963
Box 38 of 87	Essay - "Black Power," 1965
Box 38 of 87	Essay - "On the Semantics of the Word 'Negro," 1968
Box 38 of 87	S. I. Hayakawa - Semantics, 1967-1975
Box 38 of 87	General semantics, 1949-1969, 1986
Box 38 of 87	Institute of General Semantics, 1951-1989
Box 38 of 87	Perception demonstration, 1963-1964
Box 38 of 87	Perception Center - M. W. Perrine, 1978-1981
Box 38 of 87	Perspective: Europe and America (orientation program for American University students touring Europe), 1963
Box 38 of 87	International Visual Literacy Association, 1980
Box 38 of 87	USDA Graduate School, 1985-1986
Box 38 of 87	Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture
Box 38 of 87	Frederick Douglass and other abolitionists, 2001
Box 38 of 87	Meeting notes, 1986
Box 38 of 87	African art styles and regions
Box 38 of 87	Africa - General, 1981-2000
Box 38 of 87	Gilbert Bobbo Ahiagble - Textile weaver, 1981-2000
Box 38 of 87	Images
	Box 39
Box 39 of 87	Slide lists and references
Box 39 of 87	Books and libraries (lists, donations, etc.), 1996

Box 39 of 87	Cubist influenced advertisements and cartoons, 1990-1993
Box 39 of 87	Miscellaneous articles and brochures, 1943-2000 (2 folders)

Return to Table of Contents

Series 7: Museum of African Art, 1961-1981

Box 39

Box 39 of 87	History, 1961-1992 (4 folders)
Box 39 of 87	Formal dedication invitation - September 21, 1966
Box 39 of 87	Formal dedication - RSVPs and regrets (3 x 5 inch box)
	Box 40
Box 40 of 87	Administration - General, 1965-1979 (7 folders)
Box 40 of 87	Administration - Personnel, 1964-1972 (2 folders)
Box 40 of 87	Administrative information, 1971-1973
Box 40 of 87	Staffing patterns
Box 40 of 87	Assistant Director - Robert A. Pellaton, 1967-1968
Box 40 of 87	Museum management, 1973-1979
Box 40 of 87	Supporters
Box 40 of 87	Contributors, 1964-1967
Box 40 of 87	Mail procedures, 1965
Box 40 of 87	Telephone procedures, 1967
Box 40 of 87	Finance, 1965-1968
Box 40 of 87	Frederick Douglas Institute of Negro Arts and History - Organizational charts
Box 40 of 87	Reports, 1963-1980
Box 40 of 87	The Museum of African Art - Manuscript by Karen Cook, 1974
	Box 41
Box 41 of 87	Real estate, 1970-1978
Box 41 of 87	Report on 316 and 318 A Street - Cynthia Field, Consultant, Smithsonian Institution

Box 41 of 87	Tax Reform Act of 1969, 1970
Box 41 of 87	Development, 1977-1978
Box 41 of 87	Hubert Humphrey and the Museum of African Art, 1978
Box 41 of 87	WMR correspondence, 1964-1979
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - A, 1972-1973
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Alberts, Albert S., 1963-1977
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - American Association of Museums, 1964-1976 (2 folders)
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - American Committee on Africa, 1970
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - American Federation of Arts, 1965-1966
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - American Society of African Culture, 1964-1966
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Annenberg Center for Communication Arts and Sciences, 1964-1965, 1977
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Arnold, Emil, 1964-1980 (2 folders)
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Art in Embassies Program, 1965-1972
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Arts in Society, 1969
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - B, 1974
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Bolton, Frances, 1964-1972
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Capitol Hill Restoration Society, 1965-1976
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Cosmos Club, 1965-1980
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - Cultural Alliance of Greater Washington, 1977-1979
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - D, 1970-1979
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - E, 1972-1977
Box 41 of 87	Correspondence - F, 1973-1975

	Box 42
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - General, 1966-1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Goldman, Phaon, 1967-1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Goodell, Robert, 1967-1979
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Grass Roots Club, 1963-1965
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - H, 1966-1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - I, 1965-1979
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Institute of Contemporary Arts, 1962-1965
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - K, 1968, 1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Kohn, Hans, 1960-1967
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - L, 1966-1974
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Libraries
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Lincoln University, 1966-1971
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - M, 1975
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Mann, Robert, 1978
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - N, 1963-1978
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - NAACP, 1970-1975
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - National Association of Colored Women's Clubs, 1968
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - National Park Service, 1966-1977
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Neal, Gaston, 1967
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - O, 1974
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - P, 1964-1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Peace Corps, 1963-1968
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Pepsi-Cola Co., 1965-1968

Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Public Information, 1967-1977
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - R, 1974-1977
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Ripley, S. Dillon, 1979
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - S, 1968-1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Siff, Harry, 1964-1965, 1973
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Smithsonian magazine, 1975
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Smythe, Hugh, 1963-1982
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Society for a More Beautiful National Capital, Inc., 1965-1966
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - T, 1964-1965, 1975
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Taylor, Mr. and Mrs. Hobart, 1964-1981
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Teilhet, Jehanne H., 1967-1971
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - The Bridge, 1967-1969
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - The Smithsonian Associates, 1977
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - U, 1974, 1978
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Udall, Mrs. Stewart, 1966-1969
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - V, 1969-1975
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - W, 1966, 1975-1976
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Washington Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, 1965-1975
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Washington Metropolitan Area Transit Authority, 1971, 1979
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Washington Post, 1964-1978
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Western Connecticut State College, 1968-1970
Box 42 of 87	Correspondence - Winsey, A. Reid (DePauw University), 1968
Box 42 of 87	Recommendation - Frederick Lamp, 1978-1981

Box 42 of 87	Recommendations - Others, 1965-1983
	Box 43
Box 43 of 87	Staff memoranda, 1972-1977
Box 43 of 87	Staff memoranda, 1979 (2 folders)
Box 43 of 87	List of publications and exhibitions, 1964-1978
Box 43 of 87	Renovation, 1969-1971
Box 43 of 87	Notes for staff meetings, 1971
Box 43 of 87	Staff meeting minutes, 1976-1978
Box 43 of 87	Staff meeting minutes, 1978-1980
Box 43 of 87	Curatorial staff - Images
Box 43 of 87	Department of State - Diplomatic Council, 1974-1977
Box 43 of 87	N'Debele Mural Project, 1975-1978 (2 folders)
Box 43 of 87	Interview between Warren M. Robbins and Benny Andrews, 1974
Box 43 of 87	Public relations, 1963-1978
Box 43 of 87	Public relations - General correspondence, 1974-1979
Box 43 of 87	Public relations - General
Box 43 of 87	Public relations - Survey of the Arts, 1961-1962
Box 43 of 87	Public relations - Programs and events, 1966-1979
Box 43 of 87	Public service announcements, 1972, 1977-1978
Box 43 of 87	Public programs - Lectures, conferences, courses, 1973-1979
Box 43 of 87	Public programs - Music, theater and dance
Box 43 of 87	Public programs - Special events, 1972-1979 (3 folders)
	Box 44
Box 44 of 87	Public programs - Black heritage month

Box 44 of 87	Public programs - Christmas, 1971-1975
Box 44 of 87	Public programs - Kwanza, 1977-1978
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1964
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1965
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1966
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1967
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1969
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1971
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1972
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1973
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1974
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1975
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1976
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1977
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1978
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, 1979
Box 44 of 87	Press releases, undated
Box 44 of 87	Guestbook - November-December 1971
Box 44 of 87	Guestbook - December 1971- February 1972
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - May 1972
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - July-December 1972
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - January-May 1973
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - May-August 1973
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - August-December 1973

Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - January-July 1974
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - July-December 1974
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - April-August 1975
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - September-December 1975
Box 44 of 87	Visitor list - January-March 1976
	Box 45
Box 45 of 87	Visitor list - April-December 1976
Box 45 of 87	Visitor list - December 1977
Box 45 of 87	Visitor list - January-July 1978
Box 45 of 87	Visitor list - April 1979
Box 45 of 87	Visitor list - July-August 1979
Box 45 of 87	Museum attendance, 1976-1978
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Development of, 1977
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - General, 1977-1978
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Memoranda, 1977-1979
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Images
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Interns, 1978-1979
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Sasha Bruce House Project, 1979
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - PICNIC collaborative project, 1977
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Sister cities program, 1976
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - "The Black Ethic" - Fela Sowande and Eleanor McKinney, 1975
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Additional projects, 1975-1976
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Animals, Animals, Animals!, 1977
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - The First Zebra

Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Head Start training seminar, 1976-1977
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Southeast Festival of the Arts Week, 1976-1977
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Southwest Festival of the Arts, 1978
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - District of Columbia Bicentennial Celebration, 1976
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Kora performance, 1978
Box 45 of 87	Education Department - Rose Marie Guiraud dance (Kwanza special performance), 1977
Box 45 of 87	African-American Women's Association, 1977-1979
Box 45 of 87	Eliot Elisofon - "Black African Heritage" television series, 1972
Box 45 of 87	Eliot Elisofon Archives, 1977
Box 45 of 87	Experience Based Career Education - DC Public Schools, 1978
Box 45 of 87	Merge with the Smithsonian, 1979
Box 45 of 87	Liberia Fashion Show, 1978-1979
Box 45 of 87	International Year of the Child, 1979
Box 45 of 87	Anacostia Neighborhood Museum Video Project, 1976-1978
Box 45 of 87	United Black Fund, 1978-1979
Box 45 of 87	Afro-American Historical and Cultural Museum - Film project, 1979
Box 45 of 87	Phone and activity logs, 1979
Box 45 of 87	Gallery plan
Box 45 of 87	Logo, letterhead, and mailings
Box 45 of 87	Off-set plate masters, 1976
Е	3ox 46
Box 46 of 87	Row house and geometric design
Box 46 of 87	Layouts - General

Box 46 of 87	Layout - Goucher College catalog
Box 46 of 87	Layout - MAA/Museum News
Box 46 of 87	Layout - Visit MAA
Box 46 of 87	Layout - Ben Shahn On Human Rights
Box 46 of 87	Layout - Donor placards
Box 46 of 87	Layout - Junior League of Washington
Box 46 of 87	Layout - World Bank brochure
Box 46 of 87	Layout - African Experience flyer
Box 46 of 87	Layout - African Kingdoms (3 folders)
Box 46 of 87	Labels - General
Box 46 of 87	Type - Eliot Elisofon catalog
Box 46 of 87	Graphics
Box 46 of 87	Images - Ceremonial masks - Baule, Ivory Coast
Box 46 of 87	Images - African art
Box 46 of 87	Invitation - National Portrait Gallery
Box 46 of 87	Television, 1968-1979
Box 46 of 87	Washington Star News, 1964-1978
Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87	Washington Star News, 1964-1978 Newspapers and newsletters, 1964-1976
Box 46 of 87	Newspapers and newsletters, 1964-1976
Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87	Newspapers and newsletters, 1964-1976 Development, 1978-1979
Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87	Newspapers and newsletters, 1964-1976 Development, 1978-1979 Boutique Africa (store), 1969-1978
Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87 Box 46 of 87	Newspapers and newsletters, 1964-1976 Development, 1978-1979 Boutique Africa (store), 1969-1978 Goals and programs, 1975-1977

Box 46 of 87	Invitation lists
Box 46 of 87	Inaugural exhibition - Traditional African Sculpture, 1964
Box 46 of 87	Exhibition - The African Heritage, 1964
Box 46 of 87	Exhibition - Art of Nigeria, 1964
Box 46 of 87	Exhibition - Traditional African Art from the Peabody Museum, Harvard University, 1966
Box 46 of 87	Exhibition - 29th National Convention of the Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, 1967
Box 46 of 87	Exhibition - Edward Mitchell Bannister, 1967
Box 46 of 87	Exhibition - African Miniatures: Traditional Sculpture from the Hersey Collection, 1967
	Box 47
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Heritage of African Art, 1967-1968 (3 folders)
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Meaning of African Art, 1967-1968
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - General, 1969-1976 (4 folders)
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Press coverage, 1969-1970 (2 folders)
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Expenses, 1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - The High Museum of Art, 1968-1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - The Museum of Fine Arts, Houston, 1968-1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Fisk University, 1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Spelman College, 1968-1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Cleveland Museum of Art, 1969-1970
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - National Collection of Fine Arts, 1969

Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Isaac Delgado Museum of Art, 1969-1970
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Marcia Matthews, 1968-1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Metropolitan Museum of Art, 1968-1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Marion Koogler McNay Art Institute, 1969-1970
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Los Angeles County Museum of Art, 1969-1970
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service, 1969-1971
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts, 1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Catalog, 1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Photograph requests for catalog, 1969-1974
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Lender correspondence, 1968-1971
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Restorations and repairs, 1969
Box 47 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Art Institute of Chicago, 1968-1969
	Box 48
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Clark College, 1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Detroit Institute of Arts, 1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Brandeis University, 1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - American National Red Cross, 1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Philadelphia Museum of Art, 1967-1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Milwaukee Art Center, 1969

Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Hyde Collection, 1968-1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Merton Simpson, 1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - William Penn Memorial Museum, 1968
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - H. P. Dorey and Company, 1973
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Hampton Institute, 1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Mrs. Salim Lewis, 1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Jesse O. Tanner, 1967-1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Sadie Alexander, 1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Carnegie Institute, 1969-1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Art of Henry O. Tanner - Henry W. Sawyer, 1968-1969
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Language of African Art, 1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Sculpture - Acoustiguide script, 1970
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Sculpture at Princeton University, 1971
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Art: The de Havenon Collection, 1971-1973
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Art: The de Havenon Collection - Labels (2 folders)
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - Contemporary Nigerian Pottery, 1972
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Art in Washington Collections, 1972 (2 folders)
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - Tribute to Africa: The Photography and the Collection of Eliot Elisofon, 1974
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Art in Motion, 1974
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - Contemporary African Paintings and Graphics, 1974
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Beauty of the Ghetto, 1974
Box 48 of 87 Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - The Beauty of the Ghetto, 1974 Exhibition - African Weaving and Traditional Dress, 1975

Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - Art from Zaire: 100 Masterpieces from the National Collection, 1975-1978 (2 folders)
Box 48 of 87	Exhibition - African Style: Art of Zaire, 1976-1979 (2 folders)
	Box 49
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Salute to Sierra Leone, 1976
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Tapestries from Lesotho, 1976
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Secular and Religious Art of Ethiopia, 1976
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - The Language of African Art - The Hecht Co., 1976 (3 folders)
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - African Art Playing Cards: 52 Paintings by Harold Rome - General, 1976-1978 (2 folders)
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - African Art Playing Cards: 52 Paintings by Harold Rome - Correspondence, 1971-1979
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - The Sculptor's Eye: The African Art Collection of Mr. and Mrs. Chaim Gross, 1977-1978
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Animals in African Art, 1977
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Traditional Art of the Nigerian Peoples, 1977
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Traditional and Contemporary Crafts from Botswana, 1978
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Contemporary Tapestries from Senegal and Literary Works of Leopold Senghor, 1978
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - The Great Beautiful Black Women Collection, 1978
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Five Nineteenth Century Afro-American Artists, 1979
Box 49 of 87	Exhibition - Traditional Sculpture from Upper Volta, 1979
Box 49 of 87	Loans - Evolution of the Afro-American Artist, 1800-1950 - City University of New York, 1967-1968
Box 49 of 87	Panorama of Negro History - Old labels
Box 49 of 87	Panorama of Negro History - Labels
Box 49 of 87	Panorama of Negro History - Drafts of layout for brochure
Box 49 of 87	Extension exhibitions, 1967-1968, 1979

Box 49 of 87	Incoming and outgoing loans, 1969-1980
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Alston, Charles, 1965, 1968
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Andrews, Benny, 1965
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Amos, Emma, 1965
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Arnold, Ralph, 1965
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Bannister, Edward M., 1974
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Barthe, Richmond
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Bearden, Romare, 1965-1966
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Bereal, Edward
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Biggers, John
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Blackburn, Robert
Box 49 of 87	Artist - Blayton, Betty, 1968
	Box 50
Box 50 of 87	Box 50 Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970
Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma
Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma Artist - Burroughs, Margaret
Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma Artist - Burroughs, Margaret Artist - Carter, William
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma Artist - Burroughs, Margaret Artist - Carter, William Artist - Casey, Bernie, 1969
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma Artist - Burroughs, Margaret Artist - Carter, William Artist - Casey, Bernie, 1969 Artist - Catlett, Elizabeth
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma Artist - Burroughs, Margaret Artist - Carter, William Artist - Casey, Bernie, 1969 Artist - Catlett, Elizabeth Artist - Chase, Barbara
Box 50 of 87 Box 50 of 87	Artist - Bowser, David Bustill, 1970 Artist - Burke, Selma Artist - Burroughs, Margaret Artist - Carter, William Artist - Casey, Bernie, 1969 Artist - Catlett, Elizabeth Artist - Chase, Barbara Artist - Christmas, Edward, 1968

Box 50 of 87	Artist - Cruz, Emelio
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Delaney, Beauford
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Delaney, Joseph
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Daniel, Mary Reid, 1965, 1977
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Dempsey, Richard, 1966
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Diggs, James T.
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Donaldson, Jeff R., 1967
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Douglas, Aaron
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Douglass, Calvin, 1965
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Duncanson, Robert S.
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Edmundson, William
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Edwards, Mel
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Epstein, Jacob
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Flemister, Fred
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Gammon, Reginald
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Gilliam, Sam, 1965, 1972
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Glover, Robert
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Goreleigh, Rex
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Grisby, Eugene
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Hampton, Phillip
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Harden, Marvin
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Hayden, Palmer C.
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Haynie, Wilbur
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Hicks, Leon Nathaniel

Box 50 of 87	Artist - Hollingsworth, Alvin C.
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Howard, Humbert L.
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Hunt, Richard, 1966-1967
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Jackson, Hiram E., 1968
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Jessup, Georgia Mills
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Johnson, Daniel
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Johnson, Sargent
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Johnson, William H., 1968
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Johnston, Joshua, 1971-1972, 1980
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Jones, Lois Mailou
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Jones, Theodore J., 1965
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Joseph, Ronald
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Keene, Paul, 1968
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Lawrence, Jacob, 1965, 1974
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Lee-Smith, Hughie, 1966
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Lewis, Edmonia, 1970-1976
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Lewis, Norman
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Lloyd, Tom
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Loper, Calvin
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Majors, Bill
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Mayhew, Richard
Box 50 of 87	Artist - McNeil, Lloyd
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Morgan, Norman
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Mosely, Jimmie, 1967-1968

Box 50 of 87	Artist - Nash, Teixeira, 1967
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Oubre, Hayward, 1968
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Parks, James Dallas
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Pierce, Delilah
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Pippin, Horace
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Reyneau, Betsy Graves
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Waring, Laura Wheeler
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Wells, James Lessene
Box 50 of 87	Artist - White, Charles
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Whyte, Garrett, 1968
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Williams, Jose
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Williams, Todd
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Williams, Walter
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Wilson, Ellis
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Wilson, John
Box 50 of 87	Artist - Woodruff, Hale, 1965
Box 50 of 87	African American artists - General, 1976-1977
Box 50 of 87	African American artists - Paintings inventory
Box 50 of 87	Tribute to Africa: The Photography of Eliot Elisofon - Film, 1975
Box 50 of 87	The Creative Heritage of Africa: An Introduction to African Art - Multimedia kit
Box 50 of 87	Maps of Africa (2 folders)
Box 50 of 87	Visitor comments, 1970-1978 (Folders 1-2 of 9)
	Box 51
Box 51 of 87	Visitor comments, 1970-1978 (Folders 3-9 of 9)

Box 51 of 87	Donations of artwork - Appraisals, 1972-1978 (3 folders)
Box 51 of 87	Donations of artworks, 1969-1972
Box 51 of 87	Chronological list of donors and acquisitions, 1963-1980
Box 51 of 87	Acquisitions, 1969-1973
Box 51 of 87	Fiscal and status reports, 1973-1977
Box 51 of 87	Collections information
Box 51 of 87	Howard University, 1940-1964
Box 51 of 87	Special events, 1970-1979
Box 51 of 87	Flags for benefit, 1977
Box 51 of 87	Inauguration - Jimmy Carter, 1977
Box 51 of 87	Museum and exhibition design, 1967-1979
Box 51 of 87	African art teaching materials, 1978
Box 51 of 87	Friends of the Museum of African Art, 1975-1978
Box 51 of 87	Grants, 1965-1980 (Folder 1 of 2)
	Box 52
Box 52 of 87	Grants, 1965-1980 (Folder 2 of 2)
Box 52 of 87	Grant proposal - NEA - African Heritage Month programs, 1976-1977
Box 52 of 87	National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) - Challenge Grant proposal, 1977
Box 52 of 87	MAA Benefit to match NEH, September 17, 1977 (2 folders)
Box 52 of 87	Public response and feedback, 1966-1978
Box 52 of 87	Receptions and representations, 1964-1965
Box 52 of 87	Posters and flyers, 1970-1975
Box 52 of 87	Membership, 1967-1977
Box 52 of 87	Semantics - General information, 1965-1968

Box 52 of 87	Semantics - S. I. Hayakawa lecture, "Self-image, Race and Semantics," 1968
Box 52 of 87	Symposium on Traditional African Art - Recollections, Richard Long, Emory University
Box 52 of 87	Fourth Triennial Symposium on Traditional African Art, 1976-1977 (2 folders)
Box 52 of 87	The Ethnic Heritage Studies Program - Director's Conference - October 22-22, 1974
Box 52 of 87	Margaret Mead lecture, 1969
Box 52 of 87	Yoruba: Artistic Criticism, Robert Thompson - Pre-publication draft
Box 52 of 87	Teacher's Manual - American Heritage Curriculum Materials, 1974-1975
Box 52 of 87	The Creative Heritage of Africa: An Introduction to African Art (Encyclopaedia Britannica Educational Corporation), 1972
Box 52 of 87	Oba Koso - Folk opera by Duro National Theatre of Nigeria, 1975
Box 52 of 87	"Behind the Mask" - Part of film series "The Tribal Eye," 1975
Box 52 of 87	Docents
Box 52 of 87	Volunteers, 1975-1977
Box 52 of 87	Association of Art Museum Directors, 1976-1981
Box 52 of 87	Bicentennial, 1976-1977
В	ox 53
Box 53 of 87	Awards, 1976
Box 53 of 87	Frederick Douglass stamp, 1967
Box 53 of 87	Black Americans on postage stamps, 1975
Box 53 of 87	General publications, 1931-1933, 1976-1978
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Christian Science Monitor, Negroes Artistic Past, July 1, 1964
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - National Observer, June 7, 1965
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Capitol East Gazette, September 1965

Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Baltimore Sun, Article on museum, November 14, 1965
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Baltimore Sun, Museum opening, November 14, 1965
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Art Education, February 1966
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Africa, Summer 1966
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Post, Nowness of Africa, February 11, 1969
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - U.S. News and World Reports, Afro-American Culture, February 24, 1969
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Baltimore Sun, Africa, April 22, 1969
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Social Education, Museum story, April 1969
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Africa Report, Museum with a Mission, May 1969
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Potomac, WMR's review of National Gallery of Art show, January 25, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Star, National Gallery of Art show, January 25, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - National Observer, Arnold collections, January 26, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Christian Science Monitor, Articles on WMR, January 30, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clippings - The Evening Star, New York Times, Washington Post, June, July 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - The Washington Daily News, Education program, July 17, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Smithsonian Calendar, Language of African Art, August 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - The Evening Star - "New Place for African Art," December 7, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Colotone press calendar, 1970
Box 53 of 87	Clippings - Princeton show, February 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Excalibur, WMR talk, March 15, 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Post, Museum directories, May 16, 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clippings - De Havenon show, May 1971

Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Spectator, Tannous article, July 8, 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Congressional Record, July 12, 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - National Observer, African art boom, July 19, 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Protocall, October 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Virginia Cardinal, November 1971
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - The Evening Star, Washington collections, May 25, 1972
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Where, May 27, 1972
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - The Evening Star, Dayo article, December 27, 1972
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - American Teacher - African Art exhibit, January 1973
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - The Evening Star, Mayor of Moscow, January 30, 1973
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Junior League Newsletter, Museum article, Spring 1973
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - European Community, August 1973
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Post, Christmas program, December 27, 1973
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Children Today, Feature article, December 1973
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Post, Epstein, January 11, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Afro-America, Black History Week, February 9, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clippings - Contemporary African Art, March 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - News Parade, African Art, May 15, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Star, Elisofon show, May 31, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Time, Elisofon show, June 24, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Congressional Record, Conyers on Elisofon, July 3, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Afro-American, Barington Watson painting, July 20, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Post, Elisofon gift and show, April, May, and July 1974

Box 53 of 87	Clippings - Washington International Arts Letter, Congressional Records, DOD Pastimes, and Urban League, Elisofon show, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Afro-American Post, Washington Post, Washington Star-News, Ernie Barnes show, September 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Post, Washington Star-News, Lerner reception, September 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clipping - Washington Star-News, Chaim Gross party, September 24, 1974
Box 53 of 87	Clippings and articles - General, 1964-1979 (Folders 1-4 o 5)
Во	x 54
Box 54 of 87	Clippings and articles - General, 1964-1979 (Folder 5 of 5)
Box 54 of 87	Miscellaneous materials

Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: National Museum of African Art, 1968-2004

	Box 54
Box 54 of 87	MAA transfer to Smithsonian, 1979-1983 (2 folders)
Box 54 of 87	Statement by the President, October 5 1978
Box 54 of 87	Frederick Douglass house transfer, 1977-1980 (2 folders)
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence, 1963-2001 (6 folders)
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Anderson, Dean, 1989
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Blitzer, Charles, 1979-1982
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Bronson, Lee, 1979-1982
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Brown, Claudine, 1991, 1999
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Congress, 1982-1986
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Eliot Elisofon Archives, 1996-1999
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Fiske, Patricia L., 1983, 1990-1997
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Freudenheim, Tom, 1989-1992
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Geary, Christraud, 1990-2001
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Kecskesi, Maria, 1990-1993
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Lafoon, Holly, 1996, 2003
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Makepeace, Leroy, 1981
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - NMAfA library, 1987-1999
Box 54 of 87	WMR correspondence - Patton, Sharon, 2003-2004
	Box 55
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Ravenhill, Philip, 1982, 1990, 1994
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Shestak, Alan, 1996-1997
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Sieber, Roy, 1983-1992

Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Smithsonian Institution Libraries, 1993, 1999
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service (SITES), 1983
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Turner, Carmen, 1990
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Walker, Roslyn, 1997-2000
Box 55 of 87	WMR correspondence - Williams, Sylvia, 1983-1995
Box 55 of 87	Correspondence - General, 1979-1980
Box 55 of 87	Memoranda - General, 1982
Box 55 of 87	European trip, 1980
Box 55 of 87	European trip - Germany, 1962-1984, 1990, 1999
Box 55 of 87	Museum of African Art Commission - By-laws, 1980
Box 55 of 87	Commission meeting minutes, 1980-1988
Box 55 of 87	Advisory Commission - WMR remarks, May 31, 1995
Box 55 of 87	Objectives, FY 1980-FY 1986
Box 55 of 87	Administration - General, 1979-2004 (2 folders)
Box 55 of 87	Organizational chart
Box 55 of 87	Opening of new museum, 1987
Box 55 of 87	Staff meeting minutes, 1980-1981
Box 55 of 87	Staff meeting minutes, 1981-1982
Box 55 of 87	Phone lists, 1985-1988
Box 55 of 87	Phone and activity logs, 1980-1983 (3 folders)
Box 55 of 87	Curatorial Department - General, 1979-1982
Box 55 of 87	Education Department - General, 1979-1983
Box 55 of 87	Education Department - Reports, 1981-1982
Box 55 of 87	Education Department - Correspondence, 1979-1980 (2 folders)

Box 55 of 87	Education Department - Correspondence, 1981-1982 (Folder 1 of 3)
Вс	ox 56
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Correspondence, 1981-1982 (Folders 2-3 of 3)
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Interoffice correspondence, 1979-1981 (2 folders)
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Memoranda, 1980-1982 (3 folders)
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Committee meetings, 1980-1982
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Staff meetings, FY 1981
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Budget 1981-1982
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Fondo del Sol project, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Book Fair, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Anacostia Neighborhood Museum, 1981
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Culture Bus, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Yoruba Village project, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - International Year of Disabled Persons, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - African Heritage Program - Architecture slide program, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - African Heritage Program - Architecture unit, 1980-1982
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Mali Blind Student's Institute Project, 1981
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Interns, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Program - Kwanza, 1978-1982 (2 folders)
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Program - A Nigerian Showcase, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Program - Black History month, 1980
Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Program - Black History month, 1982

Box 56 of 87	Education Department - Program - The Guyana Chronicle Atlantic Symphony Steel Orchestra, 1981
В	ox 57
Box 57 of 87	Education Department - Program - The Stranger Among Us, 1982
Box 57 of 87	Education Department - Program - Langston Lives
Box 57 of 87	Education Department - Programs - Proposed collaboration projects, 1978-1981
Box 57 of 87	Education Department - Contracting with performing artists, 1979-1980
Box 57 of 87	Education Department - Chronologic file, 1978-1980
Box 57 of 87	Department of Academic Studies, 1980
Box 57 of 87	Attendance figures, 1979-1986
Box 57 of 87	Attendance figures, 1993-1996, 2003
Box 57 of 87	Anacostia Museum, 1968-1994
Box 57 of 87	Arthur M. Sackler Gallery, 1987, 1992
Box 57 of 87	Behind-the-Scenes Volunteer Program, 1986, 1989
Box 57 of 87	The Experimental Gallery, 1992-1993
Box 57 of 87	Hirshhorn Museum and Sculpture Garden, 1974, 1980-1992
Box 57 of 87	Inspector General, 1993
Box 57 of 87	International Gallery, 1988-1992
Box 57 of 87	Museum Shops, 1989, 1992
Box 57 of 87	National Gallery of Art, 1974, 1989-1999
Box 57 of 87	National Gallery of Art - Center for Advanced Study in the Visual Arts, 1986, 1991-1995
Box 57 of 87	National Museum of American Art, 1985, 1990-1994
Box 57 of 87	National Museum of American History, 1985, 1992-1994
Box 57 of 87	National Museum of the American Indian, 1985-1994

Box 57 of 87	National Portrait Gallery, 1977, 1984
Box 57 of 87	Resident Associates Program (RAP), 1986-1994
Box 57 of 87	RAP - Janet Solinger, 1977-1986
Box 57 of 87	Smithsonian Institution Press, 1994-1995
Box 57 of 87	Smithsonian Magazine, 1980, 1990-1995
Box 57 of 87	The Torch, 1990-1997
Box 57 of 87	Patron lists, 1970-1988
Box 57 of 87	Name lists, 1981-1986
Box 57 of 87	Acquisitions, gifts, and loans, 1980-1985
Box 57 of 87	Possible gifts, 1991
Box 57 of 87	WMR gifts to NMAfA, 1993
Box 57 of 87	Donors of 19th century Afro-American paintings, 1979
Box 57 of 87	Collections management, 1979-1980
Box 57 of 87	Sale of the Frederick Douglass House, 1986-1988
Box 57 of 87	Chaim Gross Collection, 1976-1987 (Folders 1-4 of 5)
	Box 58
Box 58 of 87	Chaim Gross Collection, 1976-1987 (Folder 5 of 5)
Box 58 of 87	Chaim Gross Collection - S. Dillon Ripley, 1980-1984
Box 58 of 87	Paul Tishman Collection, 1981
Box 58 of 87	Jacob Epstein Collection, 1973-1982 (3 folders)
Box 58 of 87	Jacob Epstein Collection - Sculpture negatives - Photographer: Bernard Williams
Box 58 of 87	Jacob Epstein Collection - Traveling exhibition bookings, 1974-1975
Box 58 of 87	Jacob Epstein Collection - Insurance checklists, 1974
Box 58 of 87	Jacob Epstein Collection - Transportation, 1974-1975

Box 58 of 87	Jacob Epstein Collection - SITES - The Sculpture of Jacob Epstein, 1979
Box 58 of 87	Eliot Elisofon Photographic Archives (EEPA), 1964-1984 (3 folders)
Box 58 of 87	EEPA - Estate distribution, 1975-1985 (Folder 1 of 5)
	Box 59
Box 59 of 87	EEPA - Estate distribution, 1975-1985 (Folders 2-5 of 5)
Box 59 of 87	Press release - SI merger, 1979
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1980
Box 59 of 87	Press release - Name change, 1981
Box 59 of 87	Press release - John Reinhardt named acting director, 1981
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1982
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1984
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1985
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1986
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1987
Box 59 of 87	Press releases, 1988
Box 59 of 87	Public response and feedback, 1980-1981
Box 59 of 87	Public relations, 1980-1987
Box 59 of 87	Public relations - Lists, 1981
Box 59 of 87	Senegalese Dance Company - Mudra Afrique, 1980
Box 59 of 87	Econoculture Conference, 1981-1982 (2 folders)
Box 59 of 87	Lecture - Aesthetics course, University of Virginia, 1987
Box 59 of 87	Lecture - Picasso, Cubism, and African Art, 1982
Box 59 of 87	Lecture - Picasso's World and the African Connection, 1986
Box 59 of 87	Lecture - The Silent Presence: African Art and Its Impact on Twentieth Century Culture, 1987

Box 59 of 87	Lecture series mailings, 1980
Box 59 of 87	Program - "Africa in the Americas: Exploring the African Diaspora" - Financial report for NEH, 1983
Box 59 of 87	Africa diaspora series, 1979-1980
Box 59 of 87	Pan-African Cultural Project, 1979-1980
Box 59 of 87	Public program- La Familia Cepeda and Oya Dance Company, September 1980
Box 59 of 87	Seminar for International Museum Educators, 1981
Box 59 of 87	Nigeria Theater Company, 1982
Box 59 of 87	Leadership Conference on Civil Rights - Hubert H. Humphrey Civil Rights Award, 1993
Box 59 of 87	Proposed production - "Audacious Moments: The Life and Times of Warren Robbins," 1994
Box 59 of 87	Preliminary publication prospectus - African Diaspora Program, 1980
	Box 60
Box 60 of 87	Box 60 Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980
Box 60 of 87	
	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980
Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987
Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987 Dedication of Warren M. Robbins Library, 1987
Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987 Dedication of Warren M. Robbins Library, 1987 Dedication of National Museum of African Art - WMR remarks, 1987
Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987 Dedication of Warren M. Robbins Library, 1987 Dedication of National Museum of African Art - WMR remarks, 1987 Exhibition schedule, 1980-1982, 1985
Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987 Dedication of Warren M. Robbins Library, 1987 Dedication of National Museum of African Art - WMR remarks, 1987 Exhibition schedule, 1980-1982, 1985 Exhibition - The Useful Arts of Kenya, 1979
Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987 Dedication of Warren M. Robbins Library, 1987 Dedication of National Museum of African Art - WMR remarks, 1987 Exhibition schedule, 1980-1982, 1985 Exhibition - The Useful Arts of Kenya, 1979 Exhibition - A Nigerian Showcase, 1980
Box 60 of 87 Box 60 of 87	Public programs - Music, poetry, and dance, 1980 Symposium - African Art Studies: The State of the Discipline, 1987 Dedication of Warren M. Robbins Library, 1987 Dedication of National Museum of African Art - WMR remarks, 1987 Exhibition schedule, 1980-1982, 1985 Exhibition - The Useful Arts of Kenya, 1979 Exhibition - A Nigerian Showcase, 1980 Exhibition - Treasures of Ancient Nigeria: Legacy of 2000 Years, 1980

Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Selections from the Permanent Collection (Galleries 9 and 10), 1981
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Traditional Costumes and Jewelry in Africa, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Traditional Costumes and Jewelry in Egypt, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Life Afterlife: African Funerary Sculpture, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Out of the Ordinary: Domestic and Ritual Furnishings from Africa, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Five Afro-American Artists, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - The Stranger Among Us, 1982
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Forms and Influences of African Art, 1985
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Bamana Figurative Sculpture: A Human Ideal in African Art, 1986
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Herskovits Collection (Fon appliqued textiles)
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Gallery 7 (Senufo, Ivory Coast)
Box 60 of 87	Exhibition - Third floor comparative gallery, 1983
Box 60 of 87	Traveling exhibition (SITES) - The Image of the Black in Western Art, 1980
Box 60 of 87	Traveling exhibition (SITES) - The Art of Cameroon, 1984
Box 60 of 87	Traveling exhibition (SITES) - Sharing Traditions: Five Black Artists in Nineteenth-Century America, 1985
Box 60 of 87	Proposed exhibition - Humphrey Memorial, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Proposed traveling exhibition - The Language of African Art, 2002
Box 60 of 87	Permanent collection - Education Gallery, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Ndebele Aprons - Jewelry Cases - Back stairway, March 27, 1981
Box 60 of 87	Loan - The Artists' Language: African Traditional and Modern Art, Nassau County Museum of Fine Art, 1986
Box 60 of 87	Museum and exhibition design, 1980
Box 60 of 87	Transcript - Francoise Gilot interview with WMR, 1980-1981

Box 60 of 87	Friends of the National Museum of African Art - General, 1979-1986
Box 60 of 87	Friends of the National Museum of African Art - Members and potential members, 1980-1981
Box 60 of 87	Friends of the National Museum of African Art - Correspondence, 1979-1985
Box 60 of 87	Friends of the National Museum of African Art - Newsletter, 1984-1985
Box 60 of 87	Docents, 1979-1997
Box 60 of 87	Docent handbook, 1979
Box 60 of 87	Newsletter - Docent News, 1980-1983
Box 60 of 87	Education, 1991-1994
Box 60 of 87	Internships, 1979-1980
Box 60 of 87	WMR - Research - NEA/Travel grant, 1975-1979
Box 60 of 87	WMR - Africa trip - General, 1964-1983
Box 60 of 87	Museum use by external organizations, 1980-1982, 1985
Box 60 of 87	Special events, 1979-1980
Box 60 of 87	Boutique Africa, 1979-1980
Box 60 of 87	Kwanzaa Celebration, December 12, 1981 to January 7, 1982
	Box 61
Box 61 of 87	American Association of Museums, 1981-1982
Box 61 of 87	Claiborne Pell - Tribute to WMR, 1987
Box 61 of 87	Fisk University, 1984-1985
Box 61 of 87	Marshall University, 1991
Box 61 of 87	Council for International Exchange of Scholars, 1979-1981
Box 61 of 87	Cedar Rapids Art Center - Henry O. Tanner essay, 1980
Box 61 of 87	White House invitations, 1964-1980

Box 61 of 87	Gallery and exhibition invitations, 1980-1987 (4 folders)
Box 61 of 87	Official invitations, 1977-1988 (2 folders)
Box 61 of 87	Floorplans
Box 61 of 87	Styles of African Sculpture
Box 61 of 87	Yoruba, 1981-1982
Box 61 of 87	Performers, 1979-1980
Box 61 of 87	Puppetry, 1979-1980
Box 61 of 87	Art for and by Children of Africa, 1979-1980
Box 61 of 87	NMAfA stamp, 1982
Box 61 of 87	Brochures, 1980-1993 (2 folders)
	Box 62
Box 62 of 87	Clippings, 1949-1989 (4 folders)

Series 9: Smithsonian Conflict, 1982-2002

	Box 62
Box 62 of 87	WMR schedule of completed and upcoming work, 1983-1984, 1989
Box 62 of 87	NMAfA Commission meetings, 1988, 1993-1994
Box 62 of 87	S. Dillon Ripley information - General, 1982, 1988
Box 62 of 87	Notice of termination to WMR, 1994-1995
Box 62 of 87	WMR response to termination, 1994-1995
Box 62 of 87	Anatomy of a Betrayal, 1996
Box 62 of 87	Background documentation
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Albers, Chrisanne F., 1982
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Baines, Kevin, 1993
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Boxer, Barbara, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Bronson, Lee, 1997
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Broun, Betsy, 1994
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Ciccone, Christine, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Clancy, Joseph E., 1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Cochran, Thad, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Commissioners, National Museum of African Art, 1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Conable, Barber, Jr., 1995-1998
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Dillon, Wilton S., 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Freudenheim, Tom, 1986, 1992, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Halperin, Eliot, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Heyman, I. Michael, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Hoffman, Robert, 1994-1995

Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Howard, Frances Humphrey, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Hughes, Phillip, 1980, 1985
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Jameson, John, 1994
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Johnson, Sam H., 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Johnston, Bennett, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Lafoon, Holly, 1999
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Lentz, Tom, 2001-2002
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Livingston, Robert, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Lowe, Ira, 1982
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Mikva, Abner, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Moss, Frank, 1995-1997
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Moynihan, Daniel, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Newman, Constance, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Pachter, Marc, 1994-1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Pell, Claiborne, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Reinhardt, John, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Schwab, Thomas, 1997
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Simpson, Alan, 1995, 1997
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Simpson, Gary, 1996-1997
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Small, Lawrence, 2001
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Stevens, Ted, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - St. Thomas, Linda, 1999
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Symington, James W., 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Tempchin, Alane, 1996

Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Warner, John, 1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Washington, Walter E., 1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Yates, Sidney, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Journalists, 1996-1997
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Soliciting support, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Correspondence - Miscellaneous SI, 1995-1996
Box 62 of 87	Sylvia Williams, 1983-1995
Box 62 of 87	Office of the Inspector General - Interviews, 1993
Box 62 of 87	Office of Human Resources - Dolph Sands, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Affidavit of John Berry, 1996
Box 62 of 87	Developments for Smithsonian Regents' consideration, 1998
Box 62 of 87	Coercion by Smithsonian Officials
Box 62 of 87	Guide for appeal, 1991, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Appeal form, 1995
Box 62 of 87	Supporters - Names, 1994-1995
Box 62 of 87	Administrative Judge Joseph E. Clancy - Decision, 1996
Box 62 of 87	Graham & James, 1993-1996
Box 62 of 87	Report on research emeriti, collaborators, and special advisors - Robert Hoffman, 1992
Box 62 of 87	Academic Elitism and the Quest for a Wider Audience: How the Museum of African Art Lost its Soul at the Smithsonian
Box 62 of 87	WMR letters to the editors
Box 62 of 87	Excerpts from Congressional reports
Box 62 of 87	Miscellaneous materials

Series 10: Afo-A-Kom and Cameroon, 1964-1998

	Box 63
Box 63 of 87	Correspondence - Cameroon, 1972-1988
Box 63 of 87	Correspondence - Cameroon - Fon of Kom, 1984-1985
Box 63 of 87	Correspondence - Cameroon Embassy, 1964, 1974-1980
Box 63 of 87	Correspondence - Key people, thank you letters, 1973
Box 63 of 87	Correspondence - Sipes, Allison (Stanford Law School), 1997
Box 63 of 87	Correspondence - General, 1973, 1983-1984, 1998
Box 63 of 87	Cameroon - West African publications, 1981-1984
Box 63 of 87	Articles - Afo-A-Kom, 1973-1974
Box 63 of 87	Cameroon - European publications, 1974
Box 63 of 87	Cameroon - New York Times, 1973
Box 63 of 87	Cameroon - United States publications, 1974, 1984
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom incident - Alice Hellenstein, 1984
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom - Warren M. Robbins (WMR) - Article, 1973
Box 63 of 87	Return of Afo-A-Kom - Statement by WMR, 1973
Box 63 of 87	Statement by Francois-Xavier Tchoungui, Cameroon Ambassador, 1973
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom - Label text
Box 63 of 87	Cameroon - Photographs, 1973, 1981
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom - Articles, 1973, 1981
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom - Invitations and programs, 1973
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom - Dartmouth College exhibition, 1973-1974
Box 63 of 87	Afo-A-Kom - Notes on trip, 1973
Box 63 of 87	"Traditional Art of Cameroon - The Afo-A-Kom" - WMR talk, 1983

Box 63 of 87

Afo-A-Kom - General, 1973, 1997

Series 11: Publications, Writings, Lectures, Speeches, Introductions, and Remarks, 1951-2002

	Publications Summary: Publications
Box 63 of 87	African Art in American Collections, Frederick A. Praeger, New York, 1966 (AAAC: 1966) - Book
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Text
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Color plates
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Tentative rejects
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Frederick A. Praeger, 1965-1973
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Reviews, 1966-1968
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - General, 1961-1980 (2 folders)
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Book bills, 1965
Box 63 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Images
	Box 64
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Index of collectors (5 x 8 inch box)
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Albright-Knox Art Gallery, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Alexander, Mr. A. S., Jr.
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Allen Memorial Art Museum, Oberlin College, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Alsdorf, J. W., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - American Museum of Natural History, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Alperton, Allen, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Anderson, John P., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Anspach, Ernst, 1965

Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Arnold, Emile
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Art Institute of Chicago, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Baker
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Baltimore Museum of Art, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Barnes Foundation, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Barnet, Howard J.
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Bascom, William, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Brooklyn Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Brown, Bernard A., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Buffalo Museum of Science, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Campbell, Robert, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Carlebach Gallery, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Chicago Natural History Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Chrysler Art Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Cincinnati Art Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - City Art Museum of St. Louis, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Cleveland Museum of Art, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Coe, Mr. and Mrs. Ralph T., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Cohen, Arthur
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Commercial Museum (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - De Menil, John, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Deskey, Donald, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - d'Harnoncourt, Rene, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Denver Art Museum, 1965

Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Eagle, Vernon
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Elisofon, Eliot, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Emmerich, Andre, Gallery
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Erickson, Ernest, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Floch, Joseph, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Fraser, Douglas, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - General correspondence, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Gottlieb, Adolph
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Hairs, Joya, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Hampton Institute, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Hayakawa, S. I., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Hersey, Irwin, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Himmelheber, Hans, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Howard University, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Indiana University Art Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Ingersoll, R. Sturgis, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Kahane, Mr. Isidor
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Kaplan, Mrs. Jacob M., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Kinnaman, Mark (photographer)
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Komor Gallery, the Mathias, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Lasansky, Mr. and Mrs. Mauricio [Emilia B. Lasansky], 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Levi, Josef
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Logan Museum, Beloit College, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Longo, Lawrence

Day 64 of 97	AAAC: 1066 Jorgan Edg. 1065
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Loran, Erle, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Lowie Museum, Robert H. (University of California, Berkeley), 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Marcus, Stanley, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Maremont, Arnold, H., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - May, Morton, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - McGinnis, Mrs. Patrick B. [Lucille Whitney McGinnis], 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - McNemar, Thomas L., 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Mellon, Mrs. Gertrud, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Memorial Art Gallery (Rochester University)
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Minneapolis Institute of Arts, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Mones, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur, 1965 [Helen Mandelbaum]
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Moore, William
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Muensterberger, Warner, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Museum of Ethnic Arts (UCLA), 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Museum of Modern Art, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Museum of Primitive Art, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Nelson Gallery, William Rockhill, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Newark Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Newman, Arnold, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Nordland, Gerald
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Oakland University
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Peabody Museum, Harvard University, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Peabody Museum, Salem and Harvard, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Plass, Margaret, 1965

Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Pleasants, Frederick R.
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Podren, Fred, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Pollack, Peter, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Portland Art Museum, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Potamkin, Victor H.
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Price, Vincent, 1966
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Rabut, Paul, 1966
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Reis, Bernard, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Rome, Harold, 1965
Box 64 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Rubinstein, Helena
	Box 65
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Schaefer-Simmern, Henry, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Schindler, Gustave, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Schomburg Collection, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Schulze, Gary L., 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Seattle Art Museum, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Segy Gallery, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Sieber, Roy, 1965
Box 65 of 87 Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Sieber, Roy, 1965 AAAC: 1966 - Simmons, Robert H.
	·
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Simmons, Robert H.
Box 65 of 87 Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Simmons, Robert H. AAAC: 1966 - Simmons/Robbins notes and outlines, 1965
Box 65 of 87 Box 65 of 87 Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Simmons, Robert H. AAAC: 1966 - Simmons/Robbins notes and outlines, 1965 AAAC: 1966 - Simpson, Meron, 1965

Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Stillman, E. Clark, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Taylor, Edgar, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Thompson, Robert, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Tishman, Paul, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Toledo Museum of Art, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - University Museum (University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia), 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Walker Art Center, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Wallinga, Jack, 1966-1967
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Wielgus, Raymond, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Williams, G. Mennen, 1965
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Wurtzburger, Mrs. Alan [Janet Wurtzburger]
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1966 - Yale University Art Gallery, 1965
Box 65 of 87	African Art in American Collections, Volume 2 (AAAC: Vol. 2) - Correspondence, 1982-1983
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: Vol. 2 - Administrative, 1985
Box 65 of 87	African Art in American Collections, Smithsonian Institution Press, 1989 (AAAC: 1989) - Publicity, 1989
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Smithsonian Institution Press - Correspondence, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Abrams, Alvin, 1983-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - African Art Museum of the Society of African Missions (SMA) Fathers (Charles Bordogna, Curator), 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Agnes Etherington Centre, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Albright-Knox Art Gallery, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Alexander, Thomas, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Allen Memorial Art Museum, 1984-1987

Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - American Museum of Natural History, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Anderson/Johnson - Harris Brown Gallery, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Anspach, Ernst, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Arizona State Museum, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Arman, Armand, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Arnett, William, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Art and Culture Center (Hollywood, Florida), 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Art Institute of Chicago, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Baker, Herbert, 1984-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ball, Neal
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Baltimore Museum of Art, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Barnes Foundation, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Barth, Arthur, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bartos, Armand, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Beckwith, Carol, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Benenson, Charles, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bennet, Douglas, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Berger, Michael, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Berk, Lane, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Berman, Sid and Gae, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Blevins, Ronald, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bloch, Richard, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Blum, Eve, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bonnefoy, Maurice, 1984-1985

Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bradley, Lisa, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bresler, Ralph, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Brill, William, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Britt, Raymond E., 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Brody, Julian, 1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Bronson, Lee, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Brooklyn Museum, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Buffalo Museum of Science, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Burak, Edward, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Burrell, Thomas, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Burt, Bruce, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cabot, Mary, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Carnegie Institute, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Casado, John and Nicki
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Case, Benton, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Chen, Anthony, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cincinnati Art Museum, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cleveland Museum of Art, 1984-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Clyman, Sidney, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cobb, Oliver, 1984
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Coe, Ralph T., 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cohen, Arthur, 1984-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cohen, Michael, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Cole, Herbert M., 1985-1986

Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Collector unknown
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Crowley, Daniel, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Dallas Museum of Fine Arts, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Dayton Art Institute, 1983-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - de Havenon, Gaston, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - de la Burde, Roger, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Demant, Henry and Margaret, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - de Montaigu, Roland, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - The Denver Art Museum, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Des Moines Art Center, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Detroit Institute of Arts, 1985-1986
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Dewey, William and Barbra, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Dimondstein, Morton, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Dinhofer, Norman and Shelly, 1984-1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Dintenfass, John, 1985
Box 65 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Douglas, Gordon, 1984-1985
	Box 66
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Eiteljorg, Harrison, 1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Elkin, Robert and Ruth, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Elsas, Fred and Ellen, 1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Endicott, Jean and Noble, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Faletti, Richard, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Fantel, Ernest, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Feldberg, Stanley and Theodora, 1984-1985

Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Field Museum of Natural History, 1984-1986
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - The Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Fisher, Gayle, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Fisk University, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Flax, Don, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Fleisher, Meta, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Fogelson, Jerry, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ford, Walter B., 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Frank, Charles E., 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Frankel, Charles and Diane, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Franklin, Marc and Ruth, 1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Franklin, Valerie, 1983-1986
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Friede, John, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Frum, Murray B., 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - King, David
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kinzelman, Craig, 1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kirkpatrick Center (William Hommel), 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kitay, Michael
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kitnick, Barry, 1983-1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Klejman, J. J., 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kohler, William, 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kohlmeyer, Ida and Hugh, 1983-1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kossak, Steve, 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kreeger, David

Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kuhn, Robert and Helen, 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Kunin, Myron
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Laff, Robert, 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lamp, Frederick, 1983-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lasansky, Mauricio, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Last, Jay, 1983-1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lawrence, Jack, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lazarnick, George, 1983-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lederman, Stanley, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Leff, Scott, 1985-1986
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lehman, Hans and Thelma, 1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lejwa, Madeleine, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Leloup, Helene
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Levitt, Sol and Josephine, 1983-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Levy, Marvin, 1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAO 4000 Louis Thomas 4004
	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, J. Thomas, 1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, J. Thomas, 1984 AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, James E., 1983
Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87	
	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, James E., 1983
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, James E., 1983 AAAC: 1989 - Leyden, Brian, 1983-1986
Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, James E., 1983 AAAC: 1989 - Leyden, Brian, 1983-1986 AAAC: 1989 - Lichter, Sidney, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, James E., 1983 AAAC: 1989 - Leyden, Brian, 1983-1986 AAAC: 1989 - Lichter, Sidney, 1984-1985 AAAC: 1989 - Lieberman, Alan, 1983-1985
Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87 Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lewis, James E., 1983 AAAC: 1989 - Leyden, Brian, 1983-1986 AAAC: 1989 - Lichter, Sidney, 1984-1985 AAAC: 1989 - Lieberman, Alan, 1983-1985 AAAC: 1989 - Lincoln University, 1983-1985

Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lois, George, 1983-1984
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Loran, Erle, 1983-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lorenz, Lee, 1983-1987
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Loughran, John and Katherine, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lowe Art Museum, 1983-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ludwig, James, 1984-1985
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Lurie, Samuel J., 1986
Box 66 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - National Gallery of Canada, 1985
	Box 67
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rabut, Paul, 1983-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ratner, Milton, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Reading Public Museum, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Reese, Arthur L., 1983-1986
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rhodes, Reilly P., 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Richman, Fred, 1983-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Riese, Beatrice, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Robbins, Warren
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rochester Museum and Science Center, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rome, Harold, 1971, 1975, 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rosenberg, Jack B., 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rosenthal, Milton and Frieda, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ross, David Bennett, 1983-1986
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ross, David and Holly, 1980-1984
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ross, James, 1985

Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rouke, William, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Royal Ontario Museum, 1983-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rubin, Samuel
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Rubin, William, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Ruvolo, Antonio, 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Saint Louis Art Museum, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Samuels, Ambassador and Mrs. Michael [Susan Lynne Hassman Samuels], 1984
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Samuels, Phillip, 1984-1986
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - San Antonio Museum Association, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - San Diego Museum of Art, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Sanfield, Philip, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Saul, Andrew, 1984
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Saxton, Regina, 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Schaeffer, Freda and Harry, 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Schindler, Franyo and Gustave, 1983-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Schramm, Dorothy, 1983-1984
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Schulze, Gary, 1983-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Schwelinger, George, 1983-1984
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Seattle Art Museum, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Segy, Ladislas, 1982-1990
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Sheridan, Janet and Joseph, 1983
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Sherman, Marc, 1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Shoenberg, Robert, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Sieber, Roy and Sophie, 1985

Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Siegmann, William, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Silver, Edwin, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - University of Rochester, 1984-1985
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Winnipeg Art Gallery, 1987
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - General, 1984-1990
Box 67 of 87	AAAC: 1989 - Reviews/comments
Box 67 of 87	Proposed book - "Before and After the Smithsonian, The Legacy of Warren Robbins, Founder, National Museum of African Art: A Biography of Letters and Essays" (Before and After), compiled and edited by Roulhac Toledano
Box 67 of 87	Before and After - Front matter, 1998-1999
Box 67 of 87	Before and After - Introduction, 2002
Box 67 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 1: Founder of NMAfA
Box 67 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 2: Childhood
Box 67 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 3: Education
Box 67 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 4: Europe
E	3ox 68
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 5 and 6: Museum and Center Development
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 7: Development of Museum and the Frederick Douglas Institute
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 8: Letters to Angels
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 9: Anatomy of a Museum
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 10: Design of Exhibitions
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 11: Civil Rights
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 12: Washington is My City
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 13: Teacher

Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 14: New Deal Politics
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 15: Personal and Humor
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 16: Networking
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 17: Artist in My Life
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 18: Writing on Art
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 19: Writing on African Art
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 20: Afo-A-Kom
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Ch. 21: Cultural Missionary - After the Smithsonian
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - General
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Eliminated from book
Box 68 of 87	Before and After - Notes (2 folders)
Box 68 of 87	Biography files - Roulhac Toledano (5 folders)
	Box 69
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - General, 1999
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Information for foreword
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Unallocated correspondence, 1968-1986
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Correspondence from WMR, 1951, 1963, 1980, 1992
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Correspondence to WMR, 1964
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - CCCC, 1961-1988
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - MAA, 1978
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - MAA - Internal memoranda, 1963-1979
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - NMAfA correspondence to WMR, 1980-1987 (2 folders)
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - NMAfA correspondence from WMR, 1979-1992 (2 folders)

Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - 1950-1959
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - 1960-1962
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - 1980
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - 1992
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Correspondence - Congratulations on MAA becoming a part of the Smithsonian, 1978-1979
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Correspondence - Treasures of Ancient Nigeria, 1980
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Correspondence - Congratulations regarding the new museum building, 1987
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Ivory Coast, 1965, 1980, 1985-1986
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Ethiopia, 1985-1986
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Ghana, 1977-1981
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Liberia, 1981-1982
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Nigeria, 1980-1984
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Senegal, 1981-1982
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Sierra Leone, 1967-1968, 1979-1982
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - United States International Communication Agency (USICA), 1982
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Lecture correspondence, 1966-1987
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Special letters, 1956-1988
Box 69 of 87	Epistolary materials - Letters of support/remarks, 1960-1992
Box 69 of 87	Proposed publication - "Unmasking Picasso: African Elements in Modern Art" (A&M) - Essay
Box 69 of 87	A&M - Possible publishers
Box 69 of 87	A&M - Publisher correspondence, 1995-1995
Box 69 of 87	A&M - Correspondence - Permissions, 1968-1993

Box 69 of 87	A&M - General correspondence, 1963-1994
	Box 70
Box 70 of 87	A&M - Exhibition sources, 1975-1993
Box 70 of 87	A&M - SITES, 1985
Box 70 of 87	A&M - Arensberg Collection
Box 70 of 87	A&M - Walter Chrysler, 1981
Box 70 of 87	A&M - Cone Collection, 1995
Box 70 of 87	A&M - Tishman Collection
Box 70 of 87	A&M - Wunderman Collection, 1988
Box 70 of 87	Who's Who biography draft
	Writings Summary: Writings
Box 70 of 87	D. H. Lawrence and Lady Chatterly's Lover, 1948
Box 70 of 87	African Art and Cross-Cultural Communication
Box 70 of 87	African Art and Cultural Equivalency
Box 70 of 87	Foreign Service, 1949-1961 (2 folders)
Box 70 of 87	Creativity in a Space/Time Continuum, 1993
Box 70 of 87	Letter to the editor - The Atlantic, 1992
Box 70 of 87	Letters to the editor, 1963-1995
Box 70 of 87	The Two Faces of Racism, 1996
Box 70 of 87	On Degrees of Discrimination & Racism: A Preamble, 1996
Box 70 of 87	Traditional African Art in Today's World
Box 70 of 87	Articles - General, 1952-1996 (2 folders)
Box 70 of 87	Book reviews, 1972
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Anatomy of a museum

Box 70 of 87	Notes - Getting museum started
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Founding museum period
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Cultural missionary after Smithsonian
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Letters to the angels
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Letters selected from biographical file for epistolary biography by Roulhac Toledano, 1999
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Teacher
Box 70 of 87	Notes - African art and biblical values
Box 70 of 87	Notes - Emeritus article
Box 70 of 87	Future article possibilities, 1973-1989
Box 70 of 87	Miscellaneous (3 folders)
	Lectures Summary: Lectures
Day 70 at 07	E1 (0 :10: 10 II T III 4054
Box 70 of 87	Education, Social Science, and the Human Tradition, 1951
BOX 70 01 87	Box 71
Box 70 of 87	
	Box 71
Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959
Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959 Foreign Service, 1956-1963
Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959 Foreign Service, 1956-1963 Foreign Service Institute, 1947-1967, 1981, 1988 (3 folders)
Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959 Foreign Service, 1956-1963 Foreign Service Institute, 1947-1967, 1981, 1988 (3 folders) Foreign Service Officer as Social Scientist, 1962, 1967 (2 folders)
Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959 Foreign Service, 1956-1963 Foreign Service Institute, 1947-1967, 1981, 1988 (3 folders) Foreign Service Officer as Social Scientist, 1962, 1967 (2 folders) Foreign Area Analysis (A-501) - 20th session, December 3-7, 1962
Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959 Foreign Service, 1956-1963 Foreign Service Institute, 1947-1967, 1981, 1988 (3 folders) Foreign Service Officer as Social Scientist, 1962, 1967 (2 folders) Foreign Area Analysis (A-501) - 20th session, December 3-7, 1962 Germany and United States Public Affairs Program, 1957-1958
Box 71 of 87 Box 71 of 87	Box 71 USIS Germany briefings, 1955-1959 Foreign Service, 1956-1963 Foreign Service Institute, 1947-1967, 1981, 1988 (3 folders) Foreign Service Officer as Social Scientist, 1962, 1967 (2 folders) Foreign Area Analysis (A-501) - 20th session, December 3-7, 1962 Germany and United States Public Affairs Program, 1957-1958 English, 1960

Box 71 of 87	Traditional African Art in a Universal Context, 1979
Box 71 of 87	African Art: Parallels - With Rosetta Robinson - WAMU FM radio, 1980
Box 71 of 87	African Art and Design - Corcoran Gallery, Contemporary Art of Senegal exhibition, 1980
Box 71 of 87	Aesthetics of Education - University of Virginia, 1981
Box 71 of 87	Life Speeds On: Toward a Last Encounter with Joseph Campbell that Almost Didn't Take Place, 1987
Box 71 of 87	No Dinosaurs on the Ark: Science, Language and Art in Evolving Human Culture - 39th Annual Alfred Korzybski Memorial Lecture, 1990
Box 71 of 87	The Hotchkiss School, 1994
Box 71 of 87	Rendezvous with Decadence, 1997
Box 71 of 87	American Rediscovered
Box 71 of 87	Picasso, Klee, and the African Connection: Beyond the Museum of Modern Art Primitivism Exhibition
Box 71 of 87	Aspects of Intercultural Understanding (USIA lecture series), 1964
Box 71 of 87	Wingspread lecture
Box 71 of 87	Semantics of "Negro"
Box 71 of 87	Myths and Misconceptions of Africa
Box 71 of 87	Bronson collection exhibition opening
Box 71 of 87	Lecture itineraries, 1958, 1983-1984
Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - Al Capp
Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - American University/Lincoln University, 1965-1967
Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - American values, 1975-1985
Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - Black museums, 1980
Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - Education, 1965-1978
Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - Elitism, 1979

Box 71 of 87	Lecture notes - Europe and America
	Box 72
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - General (5 folders)
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Howard University
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Importance of English
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Institute of Current World Affairs, 1980-1983
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - National character, 1949-1956
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Problem of American English
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Science
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Science, culture and communications
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Science, culture and history
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - Stan Kenton, Jazz, 1956
Box 72 of 87	Lecture notes - University of Virginia, 1981-1985
Box 72 of 87	Future lecture ideas, 1976, 1987
Box 72 of 87	Lecture possibilities (3 folders)
Box 72 of 87	Future commencement addresses, 1983-1984
Box 72 of 87	Lorton Project, 1967
	Box 73
Box 73 of 87	Research materials, 1959-1962
Box 73 of 87	Lecture outlets (2 folders)
Box 73 of 87	Comments/responses, 1986-1990
Box 73 of 87	Miscellaneous, 1980-2000 (2 folders)
	Speeches Summary: Speeches
Box 73 of 87	John F. Kennedy inaugural address, 1961

Box 73 of 87	Memorials, 1997, 2002
Box 73 of 87	Commencement address - Lebanon Valley College, 1975
Box 73 of 87	Commencement addresses, 1965-1996
Box 73 of 87	Commencement addresses - Notes, 1975-1976
	Introductions Summary: Introductions
Box 73 of 87	Speaking of Introductions: Vignettes if a Cultural Pioneer, by Warren M. Robbins, Compiled and Edited by Roulhac Toledano, 2005
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Ampofo, Oku, 1986
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Angelou, Maya, 1993
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Bader, Franz
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Bellow, Saul, 1986
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Fuller, Buckminster, 1976
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Gilot, Francoise, 1981, 1985, 1990
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Hilliard, Asa, 1993
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - McMillan, Terry, 1991
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Perlmutter, Jack, 1986
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Sandburg, Carl
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Taylor, Francis Henry, 1956
Box 73 of 87	Introduction - Wallace, Mike
Box 73 of 87	Introductions - General, 1956-1991
Box 73 of 87	Miscellaneous
	Remarks Summary: Remarks
Box 73 of 87	Remarks - Gross, Chaim, 1992-1994
Box 73 of 87	Remarks - Washington Art Dealers Association (WADA)

Box 73 of 87	Remarks, 1960-1963
Box 73 of 87	Remarks, 1973-1974
Box 73 of 87	Remarks, 1980-1989
Box 73 of 87	Remarks, 1990-1998

Series 12: Audio recordings, 1959-1973

	Box 74
Box 74 of 87	The Foreign Service Officer as a Social Scientist - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 3; July 23, 1962
Box 74 of 87	The Communication Process - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 7; July 23, 1962
Box 74 of 87	The Communication Process - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 8; July 23, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Cultural Values and National Character - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 10; July 23, 1962
Box 74 of 87	People-to-People Program - Orientation; University of Maryland; Mary Howard, Bob Rust, and Warren M. Robbins; Side 1 and 2; Tape 1; Reel 11; June 19, 1963
Box 74 of 87	People-to-People Program - Orientation; University of Maryland; Tape 2; Reel 12; June 19, 1963
Box 74 of 87	People-to-People Program - Orientation; University of Maryland; Tape 3; Reel 13; June 19, 1963
Box 74 of 87	People-to-People Program - Orientation; University of Maryland; Tape 5; Reel 15; June 19, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Societies in Transition: Traditional Versus Modern Values - Edwin Wright; Course A-501; Reel 21; July 25, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Societies in Transition: Traditional Versus Modern Values - Edwin Wright; Course A-501; Reel 22; July 25, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Answering the Critics of America Abroad - Paul Conroy (Orientation - University; People-to-People Program); Reel 34; June 20, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Comparative Political Systems - Karl Cerny, Georgetown University; Course A-501; Reel 41; July 27, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Comparative Political Systems - Karl Cerny, Georgetown University; Course A-501; Reel 42; July 27, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Comparative Political Systems - Karl Cerny, Georgetown University; Course A-501; Reel 43; July 27, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Comparative Political Systems - Karl Cerny, Georgetown University; Course A-501; Reel 44; July 27, 1962

Box 74 of 87	The American Presence in Europe: Part I: American Political Policy - Willis Armstrong (Orientation - University; People-to-People Program); Reel 46; June 20, 1963
Box 74 of 87	The Dynamics of Cross-Cultural Communication - Language, Learning, and Communication - James Bastain (Orientation - University; People-to-People Program); Tape 2; Reel 47; June 20, 1963
Box 74 of 87	The Dynamics of Cross-Cultural Communication - Language, Learning, and Communication - James Bastain (Orientation - University; People-to-People Program); Tape 1; Reel 48; June 20, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Robert Kennedy - The American Student Abroad (Orientation - University; People-to-People Program); Reel 49; June 20, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Comparative Social Structure Part II: Stratification and the Formation of Elite Groups - Hugh Smythe, Brooklyn College; Course A-501; Side 1 and 2; Reel 55; December 5, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Comparative Social Structure Part II: Stratification and the Formation of Elite Groups - Hugh Smythe, Brooklyn College; Course A-501; Side 1 and 2; Reel 56; December 5, 1962
Box 74 of 87	The Dynamics of Cross-Cultural Communication - Bryant Wedge, Director, Institute for the Study of National Behavior; Course A-501; Side 1 and 2; Reel 58; December 5, 1962
Box 74 of 87	The Dynamics of Cross-Cultural Communication - Bryant Wedge, Director, Institute for the Study of National Behavior; Course A-501; Side 1 and 2; Reel 59; December 5, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Economics and Social Factors in Developing Economies - Robert Theobald; Course A-501; Reel 62; December 6, 1962
Box 74 of 87	Nationalism in the Present Day World - Hans Koch; Course A-501; Reel 71A; 25 minutes; March 28, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Questions and Answers - Hans Koch; Course A-501; Reel 71B; 15 minutes; March 28, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Language, Culture, and World View - Henry L. Smith; Course A-501; Reel 72; 30 minutes; May 23, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Language, Culture, and World View - Henry L. Smith; Course A-501; Reel 72A; 30 minutes; May 23, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Language, Culture, and World View - Henry L. Smith; Course A-501; Reel 72C; 30 minutes; May 23, 1963

Box 74 of 87	Language, Culture, and World View - Henry L. Smith; Course A-501; Reel 72D; 20 minutes; May 23, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Western Europe - Mr. Goodell; Course A-501; Tape 1 of 2; Reel 73; 60 minutes; May 16, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Western Europe - Mr. Goodell; Course A-501; Reel 73A; 60 minutes; May 16, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Culture as Communication Barrier - Edmund Glenn; Course A-501; Reel 75; 30 minutes; July 15, 1963
Box 74 of 87	The Relevance of the Arts to Political Understanding - Raphael Squirm; Course A-501; Reel 78B; 30 minutes; July 18, 1963
Box 74 of 87	The Relevance of the Arts to Political Understanding - Raphael Squirm; Course A-501; Reel 78C; 30 minutes; July 18, 1963
Box 74 of 87	The Relevance of the Arts to Political Understanding - Raphael Squirm; Course A-501; Reel 78D; 30 minutes; July 18, 1963
Box 74 of 87	Summary of Course - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 79A; 30 minutes; July 19, 1963
1	Box 75
Box 75 of 87	Summary of Course - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 79B; 30 minutes; July 19, 1963
Box 75 of 87	Summary of Course - Warren M. Robbins; Course A-501; Reel 79C; 30 minutes; July 19, 1963
Box 75 of 87	
DOI 07 NO	European Student Orientation, Dept. of State - Warren M. Robbins, Assistant Secretary Battle, Mrs. Elspeth Rostow; Tape 1 of 5; July 12, 1962
Box 75 of 87	Assistant Secretary Battle, Mrs. Elspeth Rostow; Tape 1 of 5; July 12,
	Assistant Secretary Battle, Mrs. Elspeth Rostow; Tape 1 of 5; July 12, 1962 European Student Orientation, Dept. of State - Warren M. Robbins and
Box 75 of 87	Assistant Secretary Battle, Mrs. Elspeth Rostow; Tape 1 of 5; July 12, 1962 European Student Orientation, Dept. of State - Warren M. Robbins and Mrs. Etspeth Rostow; Tape 2 of 5; July 12, 1963 European Student Orientation - Dennis Shaw, Assistant Attorney General Marshall, and Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs

Box 75 of 87	John Lewis; Band Robbins - Jazz seminar; Jankowski and Lehn - Jazz Harpsichord, Stuttgart, 1957
Box 75 of 87	Voices of America - Talk on American Speech and the Linguistic Atlas; April 2, 1959
Box 75 of 87	Voices of America - In Search of Lincoln - Part 1 (Original); 27:34 minutes; November 3, 1959
Box 75 of 87	Voices of America - In Search of Lincoln - Part 2 (Original); 32:34 minutes; November 3, 1959
Box 75 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Lecture to SORO, The American University; Side 1 - Edited (29 minutes) and Side 2 - Unedited (55 minutes); April 3, 1963
Box 75 of 87	Muntu - The New African Culture - Jan Heinz John; Institute of Contemporary Arts; March 14, 1964
Box 75 of 87	Dedication of Building, Speakers: Joseph Palmer, II; Commander John Duncan; Solicitor General Thurgood Marshall; Ambassador S. Edward Peal; and Mr. Gruis; Part I; September 21, 1966
Box 75 of 87	Dedication of Building, Part II; September 21, 1966
Box 75 of 87	Embassy Row - Report on the Dedication of African Art Museum; September 22, 1966
Box 75 of 87	Art as Communication Panel - Warren Robbins (New York City Community College); January 14, 1967
Box 75 of 87	Coverage of Frederick Douglass Stamp Ceremonies - Warren Robbins introduction to Liuncoln, Douglass Oration (AF-67-107A); February 22, 1967
Box 75 of 87	Coverage of Frederick Douglass Stamp Ceremonies - Weaver, Murphy (AF-67-107B); February 22, 1967
Box 75 of 87	Warren Robbins - Talk on African art, exhibition at Wingspread; Introductory talk on African art; 10 minutes; January 10, 1968
Box 75 of 87	American Ancestry and the Fallacy of Race - Margaret Mead; Edited version; Frederick Douglass Institute, Museum of African Art - School Desegregation Program, Department of Curriculum; May 7, 1969
Box 75 of 87	Emerging Africa in the Light of its Past - Unit 1: Land, People and History; Produced by Cultural History Research, Inc.; 1969
Box 75 of 87	Emerging Africa in the Light of its Past - Unit 2: From Exploration to Independence; Produced by Cultural History Research, Inc.; 1969 (2 copies)

Box 75 of 87	Museum of African Art - Side A: Music of the Dogon, Music from Rwanda Tutsi; Side B: Hutu, Music of the Mende of Sierra Leone; January 17, 1973
Box 75 of 87	Voice of America - Jill Strickland interview with Warren Robbins, Director of the Museum of African Art, on Picasso and Eliot Elisofon; April 9, 1973
Box 75 of 87	The Five Pennies Soundtrack - Danny Kaye and Louis Armstrong, 1959
Box 75 of 87	Interview with Channel 13 radio (Educational Statement); Joyce Erdman, Coach with Six Insides
Box 75 of 87	Sviatoslav Richter - Munch, Boston Symphony - Beethoven Concerto No. 1, Sonata Op. 54
Box 75 of 87	American and British English - Warren M. Robbins
Box 75 of 87	Energieselliessung and Kuetinleis - Warren M. Robbins
Box 75 of 87	Hildinger Trio
Box 75 of 87	Brahms Op. 5 Sonata
Box 75 of 87	Al Capp
Box 75 of 87	Los Tres Panchos
Box 75 of 87	Stan Kenton interview
Box 75 of 87	Unidentified
Box 75 of 87	Folder - Previous list of audiotape recordings, 1969

Series 13: Photographs, 1933-2001

Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - General, c. 1960-2001
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Youth, c. 1933-1950
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - High School, 1941
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Austria, 1954
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Bellow, Saul, 1983, 1987
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Capp, Al
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - de Havenon, Gaston
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Haley, Alex, 1977
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Haley, George; S. I. Hayakawa; Dick Gregory; and Dorothy Height
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Hayakawa, S. I., 1971, 1980
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Howard, Frances Humphrey, 1986, c. 1990s
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Humphrey, Hubert, c. 1970
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Johnson, Lady Bird, c. 1970
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Kissinger, Henry, 1976
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - McFadden, Mary, 1992
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Peck, Gregory, c. 1960
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Pell, Senator Claiborne, 1995
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Poston, Gretchen (White House Social Secretary)
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1954
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Soyer, Raphael, c. 1983
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Taylor, Elizabeth, 1979

Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Tishman, Paul
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Washington, Walter (DC Mayor), c. 1965, 1973
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Afo-a-Kom, 1973
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Museum of African Art, c. 1960-1970s
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - National Museum of African Art, 1981, 1987
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Joseph Henry Medal presentation, 1982
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Warren M. Robbins Library dedication and reception, 1987 (includes guest book)
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - The Art of Henry O. Tanner, 1859-1937 - National Collection of Fine Arts, 1969
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - The Beauty of the Ghetto exhibition opening, 1974
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Events, c. 1980-1990s
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Mondrian murals
Box 76 of 87	Warren M. Robbins - Photographs by Warren M. Robbins
Box 76 of 87	Mr. and Mrs. Norman B. Robbins [Anita Fisherman Robbins], Venice 34, 1968
Box 76 of 87	General, c. 1980s
Box 76 of 87	Outdoor sculpture

Series 14: Newsletters, Brochures, and Clippings, 1962-2002

Box 76 of 87	Newsletters, 1976-1987 (2 folders)
Box 76 of 87	Brochures - Exhibitions, 1970-1971
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - African American art, 1968-1969
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - African American artists
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - African American history, 1969-1970
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - African and modern curatorial, 2001-2002
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - African art, 1968-1974
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Art and artists, 1962-1963, 1988
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Art auctions, 1987
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Art and government, 1970
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Black militancy, 1970
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Book reviews, 1967-1971
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Business management, 1968
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Capitol Hill, 1963
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Cartoons, 1967, 1972
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Civilization, 1963, 1966-1967
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Frederick Douglass, 1967
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Education, 1967
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Egypt, 1965, 1968
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Exhibitions, 1970
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - Fashion, 1975
Box 76 of 87	Clippings - General, 1967-1998 (2 folders)

	Box 77
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Hubert H. Humphrey, 1964-1978
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Jazz
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - MAA, 1967-1974 (2 folders)
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - MAA Boutique shop, 1975
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - MAA editorial,
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - MAA merger with Smithsonian, 1978-1979
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Museum design, 1981
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Museum training, 1969
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Museums, 1965-1984
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - NMAfA, 1987, 1999
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Politics, 1974
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Race and culture, 1967
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Warren M. Robbins, 1949-1998 (2 folders)
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Science and technology
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Semantics
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Social education, 1969
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Stolen art
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Washington, DC
Box 77 of 87	Clippings - Washington, DC, government activities

Series 15: Calendars and Addresses, 1947-1992

Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1947
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1967
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1968
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1969
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1971
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1972
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1976
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1977
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1978
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1979
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1980
Box 77 of 87	Calendar, 1981 (2 folders)
	Box 78
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1982
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1983
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1984
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1985
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1986
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1987
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1988
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1989
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1990

Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1991
Box 78 of 87	Calendar, 1992
Box 78 of 87	Undated calendars
Box 78 of 87	Address book
Box 78 of 87	Address cards, A-Fe (3 x 5 inch box)
Box 78 of 87	Address cards, Fi-Le (3 x 5 inch box)
	Box 79
Box 79 of 87	Address cards, Li-R (3 x 5 inch box)
Box 79 of 87	Address cards, S-W (3 x 5 inch box)
Box 79 of 87	Address cards, Aandahl-Brantley (4 x 6 inch box)
Box 79 of 87	Address cards, Branton-Crenshaw (4 x 6 inch box)
	Box 80
Box 80 of 87	Address cards, D'Agostino-England (4 x 6 inch box)

Series 16: Scrapbooks, Awards, Photographs, and Publications, 1944-2001

	Box 80
Box 80 of 87	Award nominations, 1992-1994
Box 80 of 87	Bender prize nomination, 1999
Box 80 of 87	Principle awards and honors, 1999
Box 80 of 87	Who's Who Among Students in American Universities and Colleges - 1944-1945 edition
Box 80 of 87	Museum of African Art Day, October 30, 1974
Box 80 of 87	Lebanon Valley College - Honorary degree, 1975
Box 80 of 87	Bicentennial of the United States - American Freedom Train, 1976
Box 80 of 87	The Explorers Club - Certificate of Membership, 1978
Box 80 of 87	District of Columbia Public Schools - Certificate of Award, 1983
Box 80 of 87	Kiwanis Club, Washington, D.C Certificate of Appreciation, 1983
Box 80 of 87	American Red Cross - Certificate of Appreciation African Famine Relief Campaign, 1985
Box 80 of 87	Smithsonian Institution - Certificate of Appreciation, 1985
Box 80 of 87	Cosmos Club - Certificate of Appreciation, 1988
Box 80 of 87	Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs, University of Minnesota - In Recognition of Distinguished Service, 1989
Box 80 of 87	Phelps-Stoke Fund - Aggrey Medal Awards Luncheon, 1993
Box 80 of 87	Phelps-Stoke Fund - Aggrey Medal, 1993-1994
Box 80 of 87	University of Michigan - Outstanding Achievement Award, 1994
Box 80 of 87	Frostburg State University - Honorary Degree, 1996
Box 80 of 87	Delaware State University - Special Citation, 1996
Box 80 of 87	African Art Museum of Maryland - Certificate of Appreciation, 1999

Box 80 of 87	U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - Certificate of Appreciation, 2001
Box 80 of 87	Pride, Incorporated - Certificate of Appreciation
	Box 81
Box 81 of 87	Frederick Douglass postage stamp, 1967
Box 81 of 87	Ebony - "The Art of Henry O. Tanner: Washington Exhibition Pays Tribute to America's First Major Black Artist," 1969
Box 81 of 87	Henry O. Tanner - International publications, 1970
Box 81 of 87	Henry O. Tanner stamp, poster 312, 1973 (2 copies)
Box 81 of 87	The Council on International Nontheatrical Events (CINE) - Golden Eagle - Museum of American Art film, "Tribute to Africa," 1975
Box 81 of 87	District of Columbia - Appointment to the Commission on the Arts and Humanities, 1976
Box 81 of 87	District of Columbia - Certificate of Appreciation, 1981
Box 81 of 87	The Rothko Chapel, 1981
Box 81 of 87	The Capitol Hill Community Achievement Awards, 1986
Box 81 of 87	Washington Art Dealers Association - Award for Cultural Achievement, 1987
Box 81 of 87	Topic, no. 15, "Le Musee D'Art Africain de Washington: Un Hommage Eloquent," by David Burns
Box 81 of 87	Topic, no. 21, "The Delightful Dimensions of African Culture: Art and the Girl," by Yeane Sangare
Box 81 of 87	Topic, no. 50, "Masterpieces of African Sculpture," by Warren M. Robbins
Box 81 of 87	Topic, no. 100, "African Art in Washington's Teaching Museum," by John F. Coppola
Box 81 of 87	Portraits: Twentieth Century Americans of Negro Lineage
Box 81 of 87	Champion Papers - Safari
Box 81 of 87	African Sculpture in the U.S.
Box 81 of 87	Museum of African Art - Reprints

Box 81 of 87	African art
	Box 82
Box 82 of 87	Scrapbook (organized by subject) - 1967-1969 (Folders 1-3 of 4)
	Box 83
Box 83 of 87	Scrapbook (organized by subject) - 1967-1969 (Folder 4 of 4)
Box 83 of 87	Scrapbook - Fall 1974 to Fall 1975 (2 folders)
Box 83 of 87	Loose scrapbook pages - Clippings, 1976-1977, 1983
	Box 84
Box 84 of 87	Scrapbook - Fall 1975 to Summer 1976 (3 folders)
Box 84 of 87	Scrapbook - Fall 1976 to Summer 1977
	Box 85
Box 85 of 87	Awards and honors, 1957, 1979, 1986, 1989-1990, 1993
Box 85 of 87	Scrapbook - 1962-1976 (2 folders)
	Box 86
Box 86 of 87	Return of the Afo-A-Kom - Group photograph
Box 86 of 87	Loose scrapbook pages - Clippings, 1974-1979 (3 folders)
Box 86 of 87	Unmasking Picasso, African Derivations in Modern Art - Frederick Community College - Lecture poster, October 5, 1999
	Box 87
Box 87 of 87	Phelps-Stoke Fund - Aggrey Medal
Box 87 of 87	Republique Federale du Cameroun - Merite Camerounais
Box 87 of 87	D. C. Commission on the Arts - 11th Mayor's Arts Awards
Box 87 of 87	44th Inaugural Committee - John F. Kennedy and Lyndon B. Johnson, January 20, 1961 (two ribbons)
Box 87 of 87	Albert Einstein medal, 1979

Box 87 of 87	The Rothko Chapel Award, 1981
Box 87 of 87	Joseph Henry Medal, 1983 (2 items)
Box 87 of 87	Hubert H. Humphrey Institute of Public Affairs - In Appreciation of Your Support
Box 87 of 87	Hubert H. Humphrey medal
Box 87 of 87	U. S. Department of Health and Human Services medals (2 items)
Box 87 of 87	Unidentified pins (2 items)
Box 87 of 87	Medal stands (3 items)
	Oversize
Oversize	Folder 1 Notes: Traditional Textiles of Africa from the Robbins Center for Cross Cultural Communication, Delaware State University, 1997 - Poster Dance Africa, DC, 1992 - Poster